AGENDA
OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Oklahoma Department of Wildlife Conservation - Arcadia Conservation Education
Training Center ¢ 7201 E. 33" Str. * Edmond, OK
Tuesday, May 3, 2022 —9:30 a.m.

Call to Order

Roll call

Pledge of Allegiance

Discussion and possible approval of the April 04, 2022, regular meeting minutes.

Recognition of Commission Employee:
a. Becky Zawalski, Blue Thumb Educator, for being named Employee of the Quarter.

Discussion and possible approval of Claims and Financial Statement Summary
(Exhibit #1)

Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2)

Discussion and possible ratification of the following amended agreement:

a. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NR207335XXXXC003/0CC-609) for
remedial repairs on Quartermaster Site 19B in Custer County and Kadashan Bottoms
in Wagoner County. Amendment 2 adds funds to the agreement.

Discussion and possible action on the following new agreements:

b. Oklahoma Office of Emergency Management 911 Management Authority (OCC-740)
to create the call taking boundaries of each public agency certified by the 911
Management Authority based on information certified to the Oklahoma Tax
Commission.

c. Oklahoma Office of Emergency Management 911 Management Authority (OCC-741)
to operate and maintain the NG911 State Repository.

d. Noble County Conservation District (OCC-739) to provide funds to the district from
the General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil health
mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the program.

e. Connor’s State College (OCC-742) to provide student workers to subsample benthic
macro-invertebrate samples in preparation for identification by a taxonomist.

Discussion and possible action on the following amended agreements:

f. Garfield County Conservation District (OCC-671) to provide funds to the district from
the General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil health
mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the program.
Amendment 1 extends date of the agreement.

Page 1 of 3 05/03/2022



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

g. Grant County Conservation District (OCC-672) to provide funds to the district from
the General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil health
mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the program.
Amendment 1 extends date of the agreement.

h. Kay County Conservation District (OCC-673) to provide funds to the district from the
General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil health
mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the program.
Amendment 1 extends date of the agreement.

1. Kingfisher County Conservation District (OCC-674) to provide funds to the district
from the General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil
health mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the program.
Amendment 1 extends date of the agreement.

Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Director Appointments
(Exhibit #3)

Out of State Travel Request (Exhibit #4)

Discussion and possible ratification:

a. NASCA NCPP Working Conference & Training Sessions — May 9 — 13, 2022 —
Minneapolis, MN

Discussion and possible approval:
b. Project WET Coordinator’s Conference — August 7-12, 2022 — Spokane, WA

To meet the requirement for Conservation District Director Elections for Position #3
discussion and possible action to authorize the Executive Director to:

a. Certify eligibility of candidates filing a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy
for District Director during the filing period from May 2 — 13, 2022;

b. Approve polling places in conservation districts where two or more candidates filed a
Notification and Declaration of Candidacy for District Director and therefore will be
holding elections on Tuesday, June 7, 2022; and

c. Establishing the dollar amount required to be deposited by a candidate contesting a
recount or certification of voters in a district conservation election pursuant to OAC
155:10-1-5 (9).

Discussion and Possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation
(Exhibit #5).

Public Comments
New Business
Break (at option of the Chair)

Partnership Reports:
a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry

Page 2 of 3 05/03/2022



b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

16. Status Reports:

a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members

b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff

1.  Trey Lam, Executive Director

Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director

SAINANE ol el

17. Next Meeting: Monday, June 6, 2022, Oklahoma Department of AgricultureBoard
Room, 2800 N Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.

18. Adjournment

All items on this agenda, including but not limited to any agenda item concerning the adoption or
approval of any resolution, contract, agreement, or any other item of business, are subject to
revision or amendment, including additions and/or deletions, without exception. Any revision or
amendments will be limited and rationally related to the topic of the agenda item. The Board
may defer, strike, continue, table, and/or refer any agenda item to its Executive Director, staff,
attorney, and/or refer back or appoint a committee for the purpose of gathering more information
the Board may need to take action on any agenda item at a subsequent special or regular meeting
of the Board.

Page 3 of 3 05/03/2022



MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

The Oklahoma Conservation Commission met Monday, April 04, 2022, in the Agriculture
Building located at 2800 N. Lincoln Boulevard in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. The meeting was
called to order at 9:30 a.m. by Chair Scotty Herriman. He stated this was a regular scheduled
meeting held in accordance with the Open Meeting Law, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, Sections
301 and following as amended. The agenda for this meeting was posted at 1:30 p.m. Thursday,
March 31, 2022, at the front entrance of the Oklahoma Agriculture Building, 2800 N. Lincoln
Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, as well as on the agency’s website conservation.ok.gov.

ROLL CALL
Tarron Powell, Administrative Assistant, took roll call and the following members were in

attendance:

Scotty Herriman, Chair, Area 3 Member
Clay Forst, Vice Chair, Area 4 Member
Gary Crawley, Secretary, Area 5 Member
Dan Herald, Area 1 Member

Phil Campbell, Area 2 Member

Others in attendance were:
Trey Lam, Executive Director
Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director
Tarron Powell, Administrative Assistant
Bryan Painter, Communication Director
Clancy Green, Administrative Programs Officer for District Services
Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Division Director
Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
Paige Porter, Administrative Programs Officer for Conservation Programs
Taylor Marshall, Cost-Share Program Coordinator for Conservation Programs
Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Division Director
Greg Kloxin, Water Quality Assistant Director
Ed Crall, Water Quality Director of Finance and Implementation
Rebecca Bond, Blue Thumb Director for Water Quality
Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Division Director
Sarah Blaney, Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts, Executive Director
Jamey Wood, Natural Resources Conservation Service Acting State Conservationist
Jim Grego, State Representative

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Clay Forst led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS REGULAR MEETING

A motion was made by Mr. Forst and seconded by Mr. Crawley to approve the minutes of
the March 07, 2022, Commission meeting as written. Those voting aye were: Herriman, Herald,

1 |Page 4/04/2022



Campbell, Forst and Crawley. Nay votes: none. Motion carried.

CLAIMS/FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Commissioners reviewed the claims register, p-card statement, revenue summary and
allotment budget / available cash report as provided by Ms. Owen in Exhibit #1. A motion was
made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. Herald to approve the financial reports as presented.
Those voting aye were: Herriman, Herald, Campbell, Forst and Crawley. Nay votes: none.
Motion carried.

CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR APPOINTMENT

Ms. Green presented a list of directors recommended for appointment by their respective
districts as shown in Exhibit #3. Five of the directors did not meet the 75% attendance requirement.
A letter was submitted explaining as to why these directors failed to meet the 75% attendance
requirement. After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Crawley and seconded by Mr. Forst to
approve the list of directors for appointment as presented. Those voting aye were: Herriman,
Herald, Campbell, Forst and Crawley. Nay votes: none. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

NEW BUSINESS
None

BREAK
None

CONSERVATION PARTNERSHIP REPORTS

Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry: Trey Lam, Executive Director,
Oklahoma Conservation Commission reported on the following items on behalf of Janlee Rowlett,
Legislative Liaison -

- Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry has been working with Mr.
Lam on several projects for federal appropriations.

- Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry has been participating in bill
discussions with legislature.

USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service: Jamey Wood, State Conservationist,
reported on the following items-

- Staffing updates — Tonya Cumpton, new Administrative Assistant for the East Zone,
McAlester, started on March 14th; Jeff Phillippi, new Resource Conservationist for team 19,
started on March 13'; Chris Best, new Business Services Specialist at the state office, started on
March 28"; Justin Cash, new Soil Conservationist for team 17, starting on April 11%. D’Ann
Peterson, Acting District Conservationist for team 9, starts on April 11 for 60 day detail; Breanna
Satterfield, Acting District Conservationist for team 17, beginning April 11" for 60 day detail;
Stephanie Guy, Acting District Conservationist for team 9, beginning June 20" for 60 day detail;
Cleaon Bradford, Acting District Conservationist for team 17, beginning June 20" for 60 day
detail. For team 9, Laura Schnapp, Soil Conservationist, has accepted a position with Natural
Resources Conservation Service in Mclntosh, MN, started on March 28th. Macee Hammack,

2 |Page 4/04/2022



Public Affairs Specialist, accepted a position, and is leaving the Natural Resources Conservation
Service as of April 1%, An administrative position is open at the state office. The Natural Resources
Conservation Service will be accepting up to fifty applications for the position. Natural Resources
Conservation Service is working on an agreement with the Oklahoma Conservation Commission
to put an employee in place in Texas County. Texas County is needing assistance with the
Conservation Reserve Program.

- COVID update — Visitors are allowed to visit local Natural Resources Conservation
Service offices without setting an appointment ahead of time.

- Watershed projects — A final inspection has been scheduled the week of April 15" for the
Upper Elk 23D, Beckham County; the Lower Bayou is in the design phase, phase 1 has been
completed, phase 2 will be at 90% review by the end of May; putting together watershed plans on
the Brushy Peaceable, each site has to be evaluated.

- Program updates — The Conservation Stewardship Program (CSP), has received 464
applications and the deadline was March 31%; Environmental Quality Incentive Program (EQIP),
has received over 2,200 applications. The applicants come from many different backgrounds
which opens a lot of opportunity for this program.

Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts: Sarah Blaney, OACD Executive Director,
reported on the following items-

- Oklahoma Black Historical Research Project — Participated in the conference with Trey
Lam, Jamey Wood and Jean Lam. Ms. Blaney moderated the United States Department of
Agriculture panel.

- Conservation Day at the Capitol — The event will take place on April 7, 2022. There will
be an award presentation at 9:00am. Mike Thralls scholarships will be presented at the event. A
breakfast is being hosted for the legislature. Ms. Blaney encouraged everyone to attend.

- Leadership Class — The first session will be on April 18-19, 2022. The focus will be the
History of Conservation and Grass Root Advocacy. The event will take place at the Oklahoma
History Center and the Wyndham Grand Hotel in downtown Oklahoma City.

- Legislative Session — The bills for Gross Production Tax Sunset Extension, Healthy Soils
Act, Nutrient Management Planning, Heirs Property Act, Conservation District employee raises
are all being reviewed by the legislative committee.

- Legislative meetings — A meeting with Steve Carson from Senator Lankford’s staff has
been set to take place in Elk City. Participants will tour the Upper Elk Creek Site 23D dam rehab
project. Ms. Blaney is also working with staff from Representative Mullin’s office to setup a
meeting for Conservation discussion.

- National Land and Range Judging — The event will take place on May 3-5, 2022.

- Field day — Hosting a CARE Champion field day with Muskogee Creek Nation for Josh
Emerson. A wildlife biologist will be participating along with soil health staff from Temple.

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEMBERS

Mr. Herald — Mr. Herald asked Rep. Grego if he had anything he would like to say at the
Commission meeting. Mr. Grego advised staff to be brief on Conservation Day at the Capitol
because legislator are in bill discussions.

3 |Page 4/04/2022



Mr. Herriman — stated a drought was unusual for Nowata County. Mr. Herriman thanked
Ed Crall for his service at the Oklahoma Conservation Commission.

Mr. Crawley — stated Pittsburg County is in a drought. Landowners are running out of hay
for their livestock.

Mr. Campbell — participated in the 2022 Commodity Classic. Mr. Campbell stated that he
learned a lot at the conference. Mr. Campbell represented the Oklahoma Association of
Conservation Districts in soil health.

Mr. Forst — stated that Jefferson County needs rain.

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION STAFF

Executive Director: Mr. Lam reported the following items:

Mr. Lam stated that there have been discussions of a shared conservation planning position
between the Oklahoma Conservation Commission and Natural Resources Conservation Service
with the Chickasaw Nation. There is a possibility of creating multiple shared positions. Mr. Lam
participated in a Climate Smart Commodity discussion. Funding is being made available by the
Federal Government. The Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts and Oklahoma State
University will apply for available funding. Mr. Lam stated since this program is aligned with the
Oklahoma Conservation Commission’s goals the Commission will support the agreements put in
place with the Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts and Oklahoma State University.
Mr. Lam participated in GIS Day at the Capitol and the water quality retreat in the same day. The
GIS event went well, and Mr. Lam recognized water quality for projects they are currently working
on. Mr. Lam presented at the Rural Caucus luncheon; there was discussion on the drought program.
Funding is set aside prior to any drought event and is not released until a drought is declared. Mr.
Lam participated in the State Technical Meeting with Mr. Wood and the meeting went well. Mr.
Lam is continuously receiving updates on the legislative budget to keep staff informed of changes.

Water Quality Program: Shanon Phillips, OCC Water Quality Division Director, Ms.
Phillips stated that there was a report in the packet, and she would be happy to answer any
questions. Ms. Phillips stated March has been a busy month and expects April to be even busier.
Ms. Phillips participated in a great meeting covering the poultry project. Ms. Phillips thanked
Natural Resources Conservation Service, Grand River Dam Authority, and Conservation Districts
to help ensure the meeting was a success. Water quality will be setting up a conservation planning
meeting soon. Ms. Phillips stated that reservations have been received for funding for the poultry
litter transfer program. There have been about $20k reservations and it is possible to receive about
$30k more reservations. Water quality will be holding interviews for summer interns. Ms. Phillips
stated that twenty-three applications have been received for the Soil Health Urban Conservationist
Position in Tulsa; thirteen applications have been received for the Soil Health Director Position at
the Oklahoma Conservation Commission. Ms. Phillips noted that water quality hoped to fill these
positions soon. Ms. Phillips stated that Ed Crall will be retiring. Mr. Crall’s last day will be April
30, Ms. Phillips recognized Mr. Crall for his time served and some of the positions Mr. Crall has
held in his time at the Commission.

4|Page 4/04/2022



Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services: Mike Sharp, Director, stated there was
a written report in the packet, and he would be happy to answer any questions. Mr. Sharp stated
that GIS Day at the Capitol was a success. The event gave the agencies an opportunity to network
with each other. Mr. Sharp noted that the Office of Geographic Information (OGI) is operating the
state repository for NG911 data. This data comes from the various Public Safety Answering Points
(PSAPs) across the state. Currently the state repository has PSAP data from 10 PSAPs that has
passed validation to the state standard. The PSAP data contains various data layers such as address
points, road centerlines, and several emergency service boundaries. The OGI will start uploading
the address points into the National Address Database (NAD) very soon. The OGI is also working
with Google to upload the road centerlines into Google Maps which should greatly improve the
accuracy of road data being used by Google in their mapping applications. The OGI hopes that in
the future much of the NG911 data will be available to the public.

Abandoned Mine Lands Reclamation: Robert Toole, Director, stated that a written report
was in the Commissioner’s packet. Mr. Toole summarized the report noting that Abandoned Mine
Lands staff are continuing to inventory non-coal (hardrock) abandoned mines. Thirteen inventories
were completed in March and three had been initiated. In addition to the non-coal inventory work,
Abandoned Mine Lands staff have been working on the financial management required by the
supplemental appropriation as well as contract packages for two projects that supplemental funds
would allow to be completed. Additionally, Abandoned Mine Lands staff have been working with
the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement to provide the information required
by the Stipulation associated with litigation. Mr. Toole explained that non-coal is any mining
operation that isn’t a coal mining operation.

Conservation Programs: Tammy Sawatzky, Director of Conservation Programs reported on
the following items -

- Watershed staff — The staff have cleared 5-6 sites in Logan County. The staff will clear
sites in McClain County soon.

- Participated in Wagoner County Watershed Symposium. Mr. Lam and Ms. Stewart did a
presentation; there were about thirty participants. The event was at a venue right by a watershed
dam.

- Logan County — The log jam has been cleared in Deer Creek. The contractor will start
burning soon. Ms. Sawatzky had an opportunity to interview with KFOR over the log jam in Logan
County.

- Upper Elk 23D — The project has been successful and should be completed on time. The
final inspection is scheduled for April 20™.

- Cottonwood 54 — Conservation is working on final payment with contractor. Starting on
vegetation and as soon as vegetation is done this project will be complete.

Assistant Director: Lisa Knauf Owen reported on the following items:

Ms. Owen stated that last week the bid packets were completed and submitted for the
conservation district liability insurance policy. Ms. Owen also submitted the workers
compensation bid packet to risk management. Ms. Owen worked with Abandoned Mine Lands
and Office of Finance at OMES to complete the budget revision for $2.1 million in supplemental
appropriation that has been received by the Commission. The budget revision was submitted on
March 25", Ms. Owen stated that half of the funds from the United States Fish and Wildlife Service

5 |Page 4/04/2022



for prescribed burning have been obligated. Some counties in the state have done prescribed
burning in the last month. Ms. Owen thanked Rhonda Bowman out of Wagoner County for
covering Muskogee and Creek Counties outside of Ms. Bowman’s area of responsibility. Ms.
Owen spoke highly of Ms. Bowman’s work ethic. Ms. Owen noted retirements coming up for the
following employees of 30 plus years of service: Teresa Boswell, Creek County on April 1st;
Eugene Kester, Adair County; Donna Hanebrink, Latimer County; Greg Robertson, Kiamichi. Ms.
Owen stated that Ms. Green has reviewed the Joint Plans of Operations format and sent new
guidelines to districts. The final draft due date for joint plans is June 15®. Mr. Painter is trying to
help gain more publicity for events; Mr. Painter covered Ag Day at the Capitol; and also presented
a communications plan to the National Land and Range Judging Steering Committee. Oklahoma
Department of Agriculture notified the Commission that effective July 1, 2022, they will no longer
be handling the financial management processes for the Commission. The Commission is
researching how to move forward with agency financial management.

NEXT MEETING

After discussion, the Commissioners agreed to move the next regular meeting of the Oklahoma
Conservation Commission to Tuesday, May 03, 2022, at the Arcadia Conservation Education
Area/ODWC Outdoor Education & Training Center. 7201 E. 33" Str., Edmond, Oklahoma at 9:30
a.m.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Mr. Herriman declared the meeting adjourned at 10:49
a.m.

Approved by the Oklahoma Conservation Commission on May 03, 2022.

Chair

6 |[Page 4/04/2022



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 24, 2022 THROUGH APRIL 20, 2022

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

00065554 25000 3000002 3/28/2022 6,424.58 511310 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00065601 25000 3000002 4/5/2022 118,852.26 512120 STATE & EDUC EMPL GRP INS BD

00065632 25000 3000002 4/11/2022 695.29 513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00065664 40000 3000002 4/12/2022 61,948.13 513250 STATE & EDUC EMPL GRP INS BD

00065665 40000 3000002 4/12/2022 3,426.36 513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00065601 70000 3000002 4/5/2022 9,925.92 512120 STATE & EDUC EMPL GRP INS BD

00065664 70000 3000002 4/12/2022 14,445.17 513250 STATE & EDUC EMPL GRP INS BD

00065665 70000 3000002 4/12/2022 809.04 513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00065682 70000 3000002 4/16/2022 1,578.49 512120 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE CO
00065700 70000 3000002 4/18/2022 500.00 512110 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE COMPANY
HO0464456 99400 3/24/2022 100.59 633125 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
H0464458 99400 3/24/2022 114.82 633110 WASHINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
H0464459 99400 3/24/2022 230.00 633190 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL OKLAHOMA INC
H0464460 99400 3/24/2022 625.00 633190 OKLAHOMA 529 COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN
H0464461 99400 3/24/2022 632.25 633110 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE CO
H0464462 99400 3/24/2022 600.00 633130 CREDIT UNION ONE OF OKLAHOMA

H0464463 99400 3/24/2022 30.00 633190 OKLA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES ASSOC

HO0464464 99400 3/24/2022 29.50 633110 NATIONAL FAMILY CARE LIFE INSURANCE CO
H0464465 99400 3/24/2022 1,443.00 633130 OKLAHOMAS CREDIT UNION

222,410.40 Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

Administration

00065699 19111 1000001 4/18/2022 93,750.00 515060 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY
00065372 19201 1000001 4/1/2022 359.00 532140 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00065372 19201 1000001 4/1/2022 2.35 522113 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00065372 19201 1000001 4/1/2022 61.31 534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00065482 19201 1000001 4/1/2022 276.91 519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00065506 19201 1000001 4/1/2022 (390.00) 519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00065506 19201 1000001 4/1/2022 390.00 519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00065550 19201 1000001 3/29/2022 3,000.00 531260 NASCA

00065551 19201 1000001 3/28/2022 62.64 534290 COMDATA INC

00065552 19201 1000001 3/28/2022 83.11 534290 COMDATA INC

00065592 19201 1000001 4/6/2022 (480.00) 519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00065592 19201 1000001 4/6/2022 480.00 519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00065593 19201 1000001 4/6/2022 30.00 519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00065593 19201 1000001 4/6/2022 (30.00) 519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00065611 19201 1000001 4/11/2022 1,094.00 522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00065611 19201 1000001 4/11/2022 380.00 522150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00065611 19201 1000001 4/11/2022 189.00 522130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00065611 19201 1000001 4/11/2022 172.18 522113 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00065611 19201 1000001 4/11/2022 252.26 536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00065642 19201 1000001 4/12/2022 223.12 521310 01 GARY CRAWLEY

00065643 19201 1000001 4/12/2022 205.92 521310 01 SCOTTY JOE HERRIMAN

00065644 19201 1000001 4/12/2022 321.75 521310 01 DAN HERALD

00065645 19201 1000001 4/12/2022 30.65 521310 01 PHIL E CAMPBELL

00065646 19201 1000001 4/12/2022 131.04 521310 01 CLAY FORST

00065652 19201 1000001 4/12/2022 670.49 521310 01 SCOTTY JOE HERRIMAN

00065680 19201 1000001 4/18/2022 66.05 515610 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00065712 19201 1000001 4/19/2022 85.09 534290 COMDATA INC

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 1 of 10 May 03, 2022



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 24, 2022 THROUGH APRIL 20, 2022

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS DEPT DATE
00065611 40000 1000001 4/11/2022
PAYROLL 1000001

Watershed Operation & Maintenance

00065602 19111 2000001 4/7/2022
00065372 19201 2000001 4/1/2022
00065372 19201 2000001 4/1/2022
00065535 19201 2000001 3/24/2022
00065538 19201 2000001 3/29/2022
00065545 19201 2000001 3/29/2022
00065611 19201 2000001 4/11/2022
00065683 19201 2000001 4/16/2022
00065684 19201 2000001 4/16/2022
00065685 19201 2000001 4/16/2022
00065686 19201 2000001 4/16/2022
00065687 19201 2000001 4/16/2022
00065551 24500 2000001 3/28/2022
00065551 24500 2000001 3/28/2022
00065552 24500 2000001 3/28/2022
00065552 24500 2000001 3/28/2022
00065555 24500 2000001 3/28/2022
00065584 24500 2000001 3/31/2022
00065611 24500 2000001 4/11/2022
00065611 24500 2000001 4/11/2022
00065611 24500 2000001 4/11/2022
00065611 24500 2000001 4/11/2022
00065611 24500 2000001 4/11/2022
00065712 24500 2000001 4/19/2022
00065712 24500 2000001 4/19/2022
00065573 40000 2000003 3/30/2022
00065607 40000 2000003 4/7/2022
PAYROLL 2000001

Field Services

00065525 19201 3000001 3/24/2022
00065526 19201 3000001 3/24/2022
00065526 19201 3000001 3/24/2022
00065526 19201 3000001 3/24/2022
00065527 19201 3000001 3/24/2022
00065527 19201 3000001 3/24/2022
00065527 19201 3000001 3/24/2022
00065528 19201 3000001 3/24/2022
00065528 19201 3000001 3/24/2022
00065528 19201 3000001 3/24/2022
00065528 19201 3000001 3/24/2022
00065529 19201 3000001 3/24/2022
00065530 19201 3000001 3/24/2022
00065530 19201 3000001 3/24/2022

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register

AMOUNT

14.90
6,566.06

107,997.83

116,579.40
424.00
45.24
191.75
1,057.00
241.82
150.00
276,465.94
6,507.00
4,950.00
7,235.00
326.70
1,273.22
5,614.21
4,058.48
992.76
191.75
191.75
2,544.39
182.30
1,440.00
60.15
318.68
923.41
7,948.34
2,823.22
831.53
4,362.19

447,930.23

3,044.76
1,945.00
2,606.37
3,623.00
955.28
6,302.89
3,662.12
41.22
4,519.26
3,166.98
611.62
11,239.35
430.82
5,456.21

ACCOUNT

536140
511110

Administration

555170
532142
534290
555170
555170
555170
531260
546110
555170
555170
555170
555170
533120
534290
534290
533120
521120
521120
541110
531370
522131
531350
531360
533120
534290
555170
515540
511110

01
01

PAYEE

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
DIVISION PAYROLL

LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

CAPITOL IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY
TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
COMDATA INC

COMDATA INC

COMDATA INC

COMDATA INC

PELLEY,JOHNNY H

MOORE,GEORGE F

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

COMDATA INC

COMDATA INC

NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
DIVISION PAYROLL

Watershed Operation & Maintenance

555170 01

555170

555170 09

555170 11

555170

555170 01

555170 09

555170

555170 11

555170 11

555170 12

555170 02

555170

555170 01
Page 2 of 10

CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

May 03, 2022



VOUCHER

00065530
00065531
00065532
00065533
00065534
00065563
00065563
00065564
00065564
00065564
00065565
00065565
00065565
00065567
00065567
00065567
00065568
00065568
00065568
00065569
00065570
00065571
00065571
00065571
00065572
00065572
00065574
00065594
00065594
00065595
00065595
00065596
00065597
00065597
00065599
00065599
00065599
00065600
00065600
00065600
00065609
00065610
00065612
00065612
00065613
00065613
00065618
00065618
00065635
00065635
00065636
00065636
00065636
00065637

FUND
CLASS

19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 24, 2022 THROUGH APRIL 20, 2022

DEPT

3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register

DATE

3/24/2022
3/24/2022
3/24/2022
3/24/2022
3/29/2022
3/28/2022
3/28/2022
4/1/2022
4/1/2022
4/1/2022
3/28/2022
3/28/2022
3/28/2022
3/29/2022
3/29/2022
3/29/2022
3/29/2022
3/29/2022
3/29/2022
3/29/2022
3/29/2022
3/29/2022
3/29/2022
3/29/2022
3/29/2022
3/29/2022
3/30/2022
4/4/2022
4/4/2022
4/4/2022
4/4/2022
4/4/2022
4/4/2022
4/4/2022
4/5/2022
4/5/2022
4/5/2022
4/5/2022
4/5/2022
4/5/2022
4/7/2022
4/7/2022
4/8/2022
4/8/2022
4/8/2022
4/8/2022
4/8/2022
4/8/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022

AMOUNT

1,179.80
2,465.95
2,653.19
2,653.19
1,000.00
3,115.33
3,584.10
2,812.66
3,987.75
3,372.43
638.50
2,886.05
115.50
1,217.38
2,886.05
317.57
2,625.64
3,380.45
645.90
3,065.47
2,636.03
254.67
3,427.62
2,877.06
525.99
2,699.88
3,032.29
593.54
2,448.97
824.72
2,642.81
2,642.81
356.97
3,409.75
3.04
888.67
3,053.52
316.73
3,280.07
2,599.54
239.55
5,376.55
23.38
3,158.22
1,127.78
2,865.17
3,419.21
3,403.93
3,014.55
3,436.86
940.36
3,254.96
3,972.26
268.12

ACCOUNT
555170 12
555170 01
555170 01
555170 01
555170 99
555170 01
555170 06
555170 01
555170 05
555170 08
555170
555170 08
555170 12
555170
555170 08
555170 12
555170 01
555170 06
555170 12
555170 02
555170 01
555170
555170 08
555170 08
555170
555170 01
555170 09
555170
555170 01
555170
555170 01
555170 01
555170
555170 05
555170
555170
555170 01
555170
555170 02
555170 09
555170 91
555170 01
555170
555170 02
555170
555170 01
555170 02
555170 08
555170 01
555170 05
555170
555170 02
555170 05
555170

Page 3 of 10

SUB

PAYEE

DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

May 03, 2022



VOUCHER

00065637
00065637
00065638
00065638
00065639
00065640
00065640
00065640
00065641
00065641
00065641
00065649
00065649
00065650
00065650
00065650
00065651
00065651
00065651
00065653
00065654
00065655
00065656
00065656
00065656
00065657
00065657
00065658
00065659
00065659
00065660
00065660
00065661
00065661
00065662
00065662
00065663
00065663
00065678
00065678
00065678
00065679
00065679
00065681
00065681
00065688
00065689
00065689
00065690
00065691
00065691
00065691
00065691
00065692

FUND
CLASS

19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 24, 2022 THROUGH APRIL 20, 2022

DEPT

3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register

DATE

4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/14/2022
4/14/2022
4/14/2022
4/14/2022
4/14/2022
4/16/2022
4/16/2022
4/16/2022
4/16/2022
4/16/2022
4/16/2022
4/16/2022
4/16/2022
4/16/2022
4/16/2022
4/18/2022

AMOUNT

2,692.18
5,953.17
550.00
3,673.78
1,283.77
412.25
3,187.65
3,478.25
600.23
3,649.28
3,575.75
542.36
5,650.64
699.98
3,108.57
1,049.86
211.42
3,108.57
1,049.86
387.27
559.42
725.00
1,411.38
2,696.58
3,200.41
551.98
4,382.79
2,504.72
770.73
2,645.43
856.22
3,069.46
4,423.50
6,206.60
3,064.78
1,986.75
236.77
2,514.17
2,751.72
3,184.16
292.81
2,598.44
3,277.20
597.93
3,468.32
49.14
99.73
2,682.09
3,026.82
400.04
412.89
2,802.06
4,324.56
1,017.99

ACCOUNT
555170 01
555170 06
555170
555170 01
555170 01
555170
555170 06
555170 08
555170
555170 02
555170 06
555170
555170 05
555170
555170 05
555170 12
555170
555170 05
555170 12
555170
555170
555170
555170
555170 01
555170 06
555170
555170 05
555170 09
555170
555170 01
555170
555170 01
555170 09
555170 11
555170 08
555170 12
555170
555170 12
555170 01
555170 08
555170 12
555170 01
555170 08
555170
555170 03
555170
555170
555170 08
555170 01
555170
555170
555170 06
555170 08
555170

Page 4 of 10

SUB

PAYEE

GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

May 03, 2022



VOUCHER

00065692
00065692
00065693
00065693
00065694
00065694
00065694
00065695
00065695
00065695
00065697
00065697
00065697
00065698
00065714
00065714
00065715
00065715
00065715
00065716
00065716
00065717
00065718
00065718
00065719
00065720
00065721
00065722
00065723
00065723
00065724
00065724
00065725
00065725
00065725
00065726
00065726
00065727
00065727
00065728
00065728
00065729
00065729
00065730
00065730
00065731
00065731
00065731
00065732
00065733
00065734
00065735
00065736
00065736

FUND
CLASS

19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201
19201

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 24, 2022 THROUGH APRIL 20, 2022

DEPT

3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001
3000001

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register

DATE

4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/18/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022
4/20/2022

AMOUNT

3,087.91
1,179.80
615.03
2,643.88
2,669.07
3,098.52
4,071.88
1,664.00
2,772.33
1,602.80
201.52
2,628.39
3,204.89
165.29
992.18
2,653.14
3,166.98
4,519.26
703.94
705.00
3,282.34
3,163.94
530.70
2,426.19
1,308.00
217.62
195.39
2,966.41
101.00
2,966.41
3,415.26
3,262.11
2,625.64
3,380.45
1,072.20
397.35
2,699.88
41.20
3,469.17
3,075.14
2,876.78
2,993.84
754.15
146.94
2,636.03
212.08
3,427.62
2,877.06
2,613.41
3,071.56
2,641.27
54.48
27.70
2,642.81

ACCOUNT
555170 01
555170 12
555170
555170 01
555170 01
555170 07
555170 08
555170
555170 09
555170 12
555170
555170 01
555170 06
555170
555170
555170 01
555170 11
555170 11
555170 12
555170
555170 02
555170 05
555170
555170 08
555170
555170 91
555170 91
555170 05
555170
555170 05
555170 02
555170 08
555170 01
555170 06
555170 12
555170
555170 01
555170
555170 08
555170 02
555170 05
555170 01
555170 12
555170
555170 01
555170
555170 08
555170 08
555170 01
555170 05
555170 02
555170 93
555170
555170 01

Page 5 of 10

SUB

PAYEE

DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC
ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

May 03, 2022



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 24, 2022 THROUGH APRIL 20, 2022

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SuB PAYEE
00065737 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 75.00 555170 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00065737 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 3,254.96 555170 02 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00065737 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 3,972.26 555170 05 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00065738 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 3,073.39 555170 01 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00065738 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 3,662.12 555170 09 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00065740 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 3,337.87 555170 06 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00065740 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 3,194.64 555170 08 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00065741 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 2,700.33 555170 01 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065741 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 2,598.73 555170 09 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065742 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 3,553.43 555170 05 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065742 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 2,861.89 555170 07 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065743 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 3,606.60 555170 01 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065744 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 77.36 555170 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065744 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 2,691.57 555170 01 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065746 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 1,476.81 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065746 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 3,359.73 555170 02 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065753 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 2,502.91 555170 01 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065753 19201 3000001 4/20/2022 2,839.09 555170 05 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065548 40000 3000001 3/29/2022 1,632.97 515540 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00065566 40000 3000001 3/29/2022 400.00 555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065595 40000 3000001 4/4/2022 167.53 555170 86 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065604 40000 3000001 4/7/2022 1,200.00 555170 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065605 40000 3000001 4/7/2022 800.00 555170 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065606 40000 3000001 4/7/2022 300.00 555170 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065608 40000 3000001 4/7/2022 1,000.00 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065622 40000 3000001 4/8/2022 2,000.00 555170 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065623 40000 3000001 4/8/2022 2,000.00 555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065624 40000 3000001 4/8/2022 2,000.00 555170 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065640 40000 3000001 4/11/2022 139.83 555170 86 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065641 40000 3000001 4/11/2022 139.83 555170 86 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065649 40000 3000001 4/12/2022 139.83 555170 86 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065650 40000 3000001 4/12/2022 139.83 555170 86 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065654 40000 3000001 4/12/2022 139.83 555170 86 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065656 40000 3000001 4/12/2022 139.83 555170 86 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065657 40000 3000001 4/12/2022 279.66 555170 86 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065658 40000 3000001 4/12/2022 279.66 555170 86 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065660 40000 3000001 4/12/2022 139.83 555170 86 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065661 40000 3000001 4/12/2022 139.83 555170 86 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065667 40000 3000001 4/14/2022 2,000.00 555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065668 40000 3000001 4/14/2022 2,500.00 555170 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065669 40000 3000001 4/14/2022 2,500.00 555170 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065670 40000 3000001 4/14/2022 4,100.00 555170 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 6 of 10

May 03, 2022



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 24, 2022 THROUGH APRIL 20, 2022

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SuB PAYEE
00065671 40000 3000001 4/14/2022 1,000.00 555170 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065689 40000 3000001 4/16/2022 139.83 555170 86 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065693 40000 3000001 4/18/2022 139.83 555170 86 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065697 40000 3000001 4/18/2022 139.83 555170 86 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065716 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 140.51 555170 86 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065718 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065719 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065722 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065724 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065726 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065728 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065729 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065730 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065731 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00065733 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC
00065734 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065740 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00065744 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065746 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 139.83 555170 86 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065747 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 1,000.00 555170 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065748 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 2,000.00 555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC
00065749 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 2,000.00 555170 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00065750 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 2,000.00 555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00065751 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 2,000.00 555170 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065752 40000 3000001 4/20/2022 1,848.50 515540 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00065551 40000 3000005 3/28/2022 873.91 534290 COMDATA INC
00065552 40000 3000005 3/28/2022 773.05 534290 COMDATA INC
00065611 40000 3000005 4/11/2022 198.00 522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00065611 40000 3000005 4/11/2022 430.00 537170 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00065611 40000 3000005 4/11/2022 161.79 537150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00065611 40000 3000005 4/11/2022 450.00 531130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00065611 40000 3000005 4/11/2022 7,604.78 541260 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00065712 40000 3000005 4/19/2022 1,514.84 534290 COMDATA INC

492,288.38 Field Services

Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation

00065710 40000 4000001 4/19/2022 46.95 555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065546 24500 4000005 3/29/2022 62.60 555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065710 24500 4000005 4/19/2022 15.65 555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065551 40000 4000005 3/28/2022 187.16 534290 COMDATA INC

00065551 40000 4000005 3/28/2022 278.20 533120 COMDATA INC

00065552 40000 4000005 3/28/2022 191.12 534290 COMDATA INC

00065712 40000 4000005 4/19/2022 378.15 534290 COMDATA INC

00065712 40000 4000005 4/19/2022 8.00 533120 COMDATA INC

PAYROLL 4000001 7,801.88 511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

PAYROLL 4000005 7,620.86 511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

16,590.57 Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 7 of 10 May 03, 2022



VOUCHER

FUND
CLASS

Water Quality

00065556
00065557
00065558
00065559
00065631
00065611
00065611
00065372
00065372
00065372
00065372
00065551
00065551
00065552
00065553
00065560
00065561
00065586
00065587
00065588
00065589
00065590
00065591
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065611
00065617
00065619
00065625
00065626
00065627
00065628
00065629
00065634
00065647
00065648
00065711
00065712

19111
19111
19111
19111
19111
24500
24500
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000
40000

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 24, 2022 THROUGH APRIL 20, 2022

DEPT

5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001
5000001

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register

DATE

3/28/2022
3/28/2022
3/28/2022
3/28/2022

4/8/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022

4/1/2022

4/1/2022

4/1/2022

4/1/2022
3/28/2022
3/28/2022
3/28/2022
3/28/2022
3/28/2022
3/28/2022
3/31/2022
3/31/2022
3/31/2022
3/31/2022
3/31/2022
3/31/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022
4/11/2022

4/8/2022

4/8/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/11/2022
4/12/2022
4/12/2022
4/19/2022
4/19/2022

AMOUNT

24,750.00
44,352.00
42,206.00
16,418.00
31,086.00
3,641.73
6,837.88
2,063.13
753.06
195.45
93.36
51.89
1,529.68
1,871.29
442.50
483.25
279.00
58.15
45.63
87.75
113.46
45.63
90.60
23.00
480.00
2,959.74
851.19
1,656.94
50.25
2,014.98
576.00
60.00
562.95
880.00
390.00
10.00
88.00
5,107.00
403.56
400.00
2,100.00
1,227.10
954.74
438.80
556.30
225.96
1,266.08
80.73
206.50
775.00
2,451.52

ACCOUNT

515290
515290
515290
515290
515290
515660
515540
532142
534290
554230
522113
533120
534290
534290
533180
537190
537190
521110
521110
521110
521110
521110
537190
531250
531150
515290
537190
537170
536140
534220
522131
522130
515540
515660
515990
537190
522131
541260
541120
555170
515540
537190
537190
537190
537190
537190
555170
521110
521120
522150
534290

Page 8 of 10

06
06
06
06
06

06
08

PAYEE

DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY
DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY
DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY
DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY
DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
COMDATA INC

COMDATA INC

COMDATA INC

HACH COMPANY

HACH COMPANY

HACH COMPANY

SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER

SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER

SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER

SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER

SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER

HACH COMPANY

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
JACK R DAVIS

HACH COMPANY

HACH COMPANY

HACH COMPANY

HACH COMPANY

HACH COMPANY

CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER

MILLER,CANDICE MARIE

MIDWEST SHOWS INC

COMDATA INC

May 03, 2022



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 24, 2022 THROUGH APRIL 20, 2022

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SuB PAYEE
00065712 40000 5000001 4/19/2022 83.14 533120 COMDATA INC
00065372 40000 5000002 4/1/2022 424.00 532140 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00065372 40000 5000002 4/1/2022 55.91 534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00065551 40000 5000002 3/28/2022 49.65 534290 COMDATA INC
00065611 40000 5000002 4/11/2022 70,975.31 515540 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00065712 40000 5000002 4/19/2022 139.77 534290 COMDATA INC
Payroll 5000001 9,492.06 511110 DIVISION PAYROLL
Payroll 5000002 2,045.35 511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

287,556.97 Water Quality

Cost Share - Locally Led

00065536 25000 5000004 3/24/2022 3,000.00 555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065537 25000 5000004 3/24/2022 3,000.00 555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065540 25000 5000004 3/29/2022 3,500.00 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065541 25000 5000004 3/29/2022 1,492.87 555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065542 25000 5000004 3/29/2022 2,000.00 555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00065543 25000 5000004 3/29/2022 2,000.00 555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00065544 25000 5000004 3/29/2022 2,000.00 555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00065547 25000 5000004 3/29/2022 3,000.00 555170 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065549 25000 5000004 3/29/2022 2,500.00 555170 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065562 25000 5000004 3/28/2022 2,500.00 555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065575 25000 5000004 3/30/2022 4,982.70 555170 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065576 25000 5000004 3/30/2022 3,939.38 555170 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00065577 25000 5000004 3/30/2022 3,000.00 555170 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065578 25000 5000004 3/30/2022 3,000.00 555170 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00065579 25000 5000004 3/31/2022 3,000.00 555170 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00065580 25000 5000004 3/31/2022 5,000.00 555170 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065581 25000 5000004 3/31/2022 4,000.00 555170 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00065582 25000 5000004 3/31/2022 1,250.00 555170 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065583 25000 5000004 3/31/2022 4,000.00 555170 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00065585 25000 5000004 3/31/2022 4,412.33 555170 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065603 25000 5000004 4/7/2022 2,000.00 555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00065614 25000 5000004 4/8/2022 3,000.00 555170 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065615 25000 5000004 4/8/2022 2,071.34 555170 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00065616 25000 5000004 4/8/2022 2,500.00 555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00065620 25000 5000004 4/8/2022 2,570.40 555170 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00065621 25000 5000004 4/8/2022 1,250.00 555170 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065633 25000 5000004 4/11/2022 2,500.00 555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00065672 25000 5000004 4/14/2022 5,173.90 555170 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065673 25000 5000004 4/14/2022 883.04 555170 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT

00065674 25000 5000004 4/14/2022 2,500.00 555170 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
00065675 25000 5000004 4/14/2022 1,944.95 555170 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00065676 25000 5000004 4/14/2022 1,576.52 555170 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00065701 25000 5000004 4/20/2022 3,000.00 555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00065702 25000 5000004 4/18/2022 3,000.00 555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00065703 25000 5000004 4/18/2022 3,000.00 555170 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065704 25000 5000004 4/19/2022 2,500.00 555170 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065705 25000 5000004 4/19/2022 2,567.17 555170 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065706 25000 5000004 4/19/2022 4,000.00 555170 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065707 25000 5000004 4/19/2022 5,000.00 555170 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00065708 25000 5000004 4/19/2022 2,000.00 555170 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00065539 25000 5000006 3/29/2022 100.00 555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 9 of 10

May 03, 2022



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 24, 2022 THROUGH APRIL 20, 2022

FUND

VOUCHER  CLASS DEPT DATE
00065709 25000 5000006 4/20/2022
Office of Geograpic and Technical Services
00065611 20500 6000001 4/11/2022
ISD Data Processing

00065611 24500 8800010 4/11/2022
00065467 40000 8800010 3/29/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065611 40000 8800010 4/11/2022
00065630 40000 8800010 4/8/2022
00065666 40000 8800010 4/18/2022

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register

AMOUNT

100.00

114,814.60

102.71

102.71

685.88
5,683.81
1,005.19

74.97
1,566.12
62.60

185.58

194.16

500.00

92.79
92.79

482.86

754.99

156.00
2,019.60
1,185.00

95.00
5,683.81

20,521.15

1,710,212.84

ACCOUNT SuB
555170

Cost Share - Locally Led

536140 63

PAYEE

ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

Office of Geograpic and Technical Services

531130 21
515370
532160
541120
541120
531130
531130 11
531130 35
531130 35
531130 41
531130 45
531130 51
541130 51
541120 61
533150 61
515360 62
515380 11
515370

ISD Data Processing

Total Claims Paid

Page 10 of 10

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS

AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

KOCH COMMUNICATIONS LLC
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS

May 03, 2022



Cardholder

Date

Amount Payee

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

Fund Class

March, 2022

Department-
Program

Account

Description

Administration

Broiles Mitch
Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron
Crall Edward
Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron

3/3/2022
3/3/2022
3/3/2022
3/3/2022
3/3/2022
3/3/2022
3/3/2022
3/7/12022
3/8/2022
3/9/2022
3/9/2022
3/18/2022
3/21/2022

Watershed Operation & Maintenance

Porter Paige
Porter Paige
Green Clancy
Porter Paige
Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron
Porter Paige
Green Clancy
Green Clancy
Green Clancy
Green Clancy
Porter Paige

Conservation Districts

Powell Tarron
Powell Tarron
Raasch Tanner
Raasch Tanner
Raasch Tanner
Raasch Tanner
Powell Tarron
Water Quality

Zawalski Becky
Dantzler-Kyer Maryanne
Crall Edward
Crall Edward
Miller Candice
Shaw Kim
Crall Edward

Exhibit #1 - PCard Summary

3/4/2022

3/4/2022

3/7/12022

3/9/2022
3/14/2022
3/14/2022
3/14/2022
3/14/2022
3/14/2022
3/16/2022
3/22/2022
3/22/2022
3/22/2022
3/23/2022
3/23/2022

3/3/2022
3/3/2022
3/9/2022
3/9/2022
3/14/2022
3/15/2022
3/21/2022

3/4/2022
3/7/12022
3/7/12022
3/7/12022
3/8/2022
3/8/2022
3/9/2022

$172.18
$198.00
$222.76
$198.00
$10.84
$198.00
$198.00
$241.42
($24.76)
$14.90
$104.00
$380.00
$189.00

$2,102.34

$613.00
$1,226.00
$60.15
$150.00
$288.00
$288.00
$288.00
$288.00
$288.00
$675.39
$102.94
$215.74
$139.21
$43.09
$30.00

$4,695.52

$99.00
$99.00
$29.99
$131.80
$450.00
$430.00
$7,604.78

$8,844.57

$1,904.99
$880.00
$6,837.88
$3,641.73
$192.00
$192.00
$247.50

PIKEPASS REBILLS

HILTON GARDEN INN
HILTON GARDEN INN
HILTON GARDEN INN

CPC OKLAHOMA

HILTON GARDEN INN
HILTON GARDEN INN
STAPLES

HILTON GARDEN INN
EUREKA WATER COMPANY
RENAISSANCE WATERFORD
PAYPAL NASCA

UNION BLUFF HOTEL

Administration

OK CORRECTIONAL INDUST
OK CORRECTIONAL INDUST
TPG PaulsValleyUtilities
WATERSHED COALITION
HAMPTON INN & SUITES G
HAMPTON INN & SUITES G
HAMPTON INN & SUITES G
HAMPTON INN & SUITES G
HAMPTON INN & SUITES G
OK CORRECTIONAL INDUST
OKLAHOMANATURALGAS
OKLAHOMANATURALGAS
OG&E/USPAYMENTSBILLPAY
PSO TELPAY

SURPLUS DAILY SALES

Watershed Operation & Maintenance

HILTON GARDEN INN

HILTON GARDEN INN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO #1545
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO #1545
HOGEYE

COOP SERVICES INC
TEXOMA UTILITY EQUIPMENT

Conservation Districts

BASS PRO CATALOG U.S.
RED CROSS TRNG & PROD
GCFA

GCFA

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU
WARD LABORATORIES

1000-19201
1000-19201
1000-19201
1000-19201
1000-19201
1000-19201
1000-19201
1000-19201
1000-19201
1000-40000
1000-19201
1000-19201
1000-19201

1000-24500
1000-24500
1000-24500
1000-19201
1000-24500
1000-24500
1000-24500
1000-24500
1000-24500
1000-24500
1000-24500
1000-24500
1000-24500
1000-24500
1000-24500

1000-40000
1000-40000
1000-40000
1000-40000
1000-40000
1000-40000
1000-40000

1000-40000
1000-40000
1000-24500
1000-24500
1000-40000
1000-40000
1000-40000

1000001-NP000
1000001-NP000O
1000001-NP000
1000001-NP000O
1000001-NP000
1000001-NP000O
1000001-NP000
1000001-NP000
1000001-NP000
1000001-NP000
1000001-NP000
1000001-NP000
1000001-NP000

2000001-NP0O0O
2000001-NP000
2000001-NP000O
2000001-NP000
2000001-NP000O
2000001-NP000
2000001-NP0O0O
2000001-NP000
2000001-NP0O0O
2000001-NP000
2000001-NP0O0O
2000001-NP000
2000001-NP0O0O
2000001-NP000
2000001-NP0O0O

3000005-NP000
3000005-NP000
3000005-NP000
3000005-NP000
3000005-NP000
3000005-NP000
3000005-NP000

5000001-B0201
5000001-B0201
5000001-B0201
5000001-B0201
5000001-B0201
5000001-B0201
5000001-B0201

Page 1 of 2

522113
522131
522131
522131
536140
522131
522131
536140
522131
536140
522131
522150
522130

541110
541110
531350
531260
522131
522131
522131
522131
522131
541110
531360
531360
531370
531370
541110

522131
522131
537150
537150
531130
537170
541260

534220
515660
515540
515660
522131
522131
515290

Payment of agency Pikepass account for February 1, 2022 invoice
LKO,104384,2/27-3/01,designated
TL,300473,2/27-3/01,designated
GC,124432,2/27-3/01, designated

card stock

SH,258603,2/27-3/01,designated
CF,489301C,2/27-3/01,designated

office supplies for agency meeting

Credit from TXN01637097

Water for main office IDC
GC,124432,3/6/-3/7/22, GSA Rate
TL,300473,5/24-5/25/22 NASCA Board Meeting
TL,300473,5/23-5/26/22,Designated, ME

1 Office Chair from OCI

2 office chairs from OCI

Sanitation service PV WS shop

National Watershed Coalition Annual Membership for Agency
JP,108608,3/7-3/10/22,"5255",GSA rate

Tony Harrison,NOID,3/7-3/10/22,"5255", GSA rate
GM,105147,3/7-3/10/22,"5255", GSA rate

Rusty Adams,NOID,3/7-3/10/22,"5255",GSA rate
Kyle McGregor,NOID,3/7-3/10/22,"5255",GSA rate
1 office desk with pencil drawer from OCI

Gas service for PV WS shop

Gas service for Clinton WS shop

Electric service for PV WS shop

Electric service for Clinton WS shop

Small Rolling Chair for Office- From State Surplus

MH,349319,2/28-3/01,designated
TR,349020,2/28-3/01,designated
plastic tote

T-post

cell service

Corn

2 trailers

Chest waders for BT volunteer trainings

Virtual Skills Training Course

GCFA - Purchase Saline Creek Contract 509 with OSU
Lake Hudson WBP contract final payment OSU 21-2
C.Miller-191166; 2 Nights-GSA Rate; Holiday Inn-McAlester
Kim Shaw - 2 nights, March 4 &5 at GSA rate - McAlester
Soil samples 21-2

May 03, 2022



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS
March, 2022

Department-
Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund Class Program Account Sub Description
Ramming Jason 3/9/2022 $306.18 ULINE SHIP SUPPLIES 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 boxes for bug jars
Crall Edward  3/10/2022 $50.25 4TE QUALITY WATER BY CULL 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 541150 4TE QUALITY WATER BY CULL - Purchase
Zawalski Becky 3/10/2022 $109.99 Amazon.com 1Z79NOFKO 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 534220 Rubber storage bins for waders
Crall Edward  3/11/2022 $403.56 DMI DELL K-12/GOVT 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 541120 Part of laptop order for field crew 22-7
Miller Candice  3/14/2022 $96.00 HOMES TO SUITES BY HILTON 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 C.Miller-191166; 1 Night-GSA Rate; Home2 - Tulsa
Ramming Jason 3/18/2022 $23.00 OKLAHOMA ABLE COMMISSION 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 531250 license for ETOH
Ramming Jason 3/18/2022  $2,951.60 YSI 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 541260 proplus in leiu of repair for Jake S
Carter Nathan  3/24/2022 $357.70 WILD FISH CONSERVANCY 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 534240 photariums for fish school
Ramming Jason 3/25/2022  $2,155.40 SMITH-ROOT INC 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 541260 2 replacement poles and rings for electroshocker
Dantzler-Kyer Maryanne 3/28/2022 $96.00 HAMPTON INN AND SUITES CL 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 HAMPTON INN AND SUITES CL - Hotel Reservation for MG in Clinton, OK on 3/25/2022 (22-6)
Ramming Jason 3/28/2022 $493.49 TFS FISHERSCI ECOM HUS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 QA supplies for quarterly QA
Zawalski Becky 3/28/2022 $390.00 DCAM CENTRAL PRINTING 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 515990 Yard by Yard informational sheets to hand out at events
Ramming Jason 3/29/2022 $480.00 DCAM CENTRAL PRINTING 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 531150 Chain of Custody forms for samples
Zawalski Becky 3/29/2022 $60.00 DUSTER INN 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522130 Lodging for C. Cheadle 106637 for 1 night at Duster Inn Beaver, OK
Zawalski Becky 3/30/2022  $2,712.24 WWW.MICROLOGYLABS.COM 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 515290 Bacteria monitoring supplies for BT monitoring volunteers for 5 months
Zawalski Becky 3/30/2022 $562.95 VALLEY LASER 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 515540 Toner replacement for C. Cheadle Bristow printer
Ramming Jason 3/31/2022 $564.93 AMZN Mktp US 1H07Y2ZX1 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 bug picking lamps, sample bag, range finders and fish bubblers
Ramming Jason 3/31/2022 $539.00 AMZN Mktp US 167JX3TS2 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 bacteria sampling containers
Ramming Jason 3/31/2022 $40.96 AMAZON.COM 1H4KI134D1 AMZN 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 Bacteria cooler Jake
Ramming Jason 3/31/2022 $119.89 AMZN Mktp US 1H63T5FH1 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 WQ sampling ice chests
Ramming Jason 3/31/2022 $85.98 AMZN Mktp US 161H07TQ2 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 bug picking sieves
Dyer Joseph 3/2/2022 $10.00 LOVE S TRAVEL 00008219 1000-40000 5000001-B0202 537190 4 bags of ice RB 5.4
Dyer Joseph 3/3/2022 $88.00 BEST WESTERN HOTELS 1000-40000 5000001-B0202 522131 One night hotel stay for Joseph Dyer 167148 Durant, OK 2/28/22 - 3/1/22 RB 5.4
Crall Edward 3/7/12022 $62,527.76 GCFA 1000-40000 5000002-B0201 515540 HAWQS project OSU contract 610 19-180
Crall Edward 3/7/2022  $8,447.55 GCFA 1000-40000 5000002-B0201 515540 floodplain mapping OSU 582 inv#8
$97,568.53 Water Quality
Office of Geograpic and Technical Services
Green Clancy 3/4/2022 $102.71 OKLAHOMA CONCESSION SUPPL 1000-20500 6000001-NP000 536140 63 Popcorn for GIS Day
$102.71 Office of Geograpic and Technical Services
ISD Data Processing
Tramell Brooks 3/2/2022 $62.60 ATT BILL PAYMENT 1000-40000 8800010-B0201 531130 Monthly internet for Brooks Tramell at Cherokee CCD
Crall Edward 3/4/2022  $1,566.12 DMI DELL K-12/GOVT 1000-40000 8800010-B0201 541120 Reggedized laptops for field monitoring 22-7
Crall Edward 3/7/2022  $1,005.19 STANDLEY SYSTEMS LLC 1000-40000 8800010-B0202 532160 copier for WQ office IDC
Horinek Michael  3/18/2022 $500.00 HOGEYE 1000-40000 8800010-E0202 531130 35 Monthly Subscription for Hogeye Cameras
Dantzler-Kyer Maryanne 3/24/2022 $74.97 AMZN Mktp US 1N98P6SFO 1000-40000 8800010-E0202 541120 Webcams for continued telecommunication (22-7)
Brookins Kendall 3/2/2022  $1,185.00 PINNACLE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 515360 62 maintenance
Green Clancy 3/2/2022 $754.99 SHIINTERNATIONAL CORP 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 541130 51 New Adobe Creative Cloud license for T. Marshall; annual subscription
Brookins Kendall 3/7/2022  $1,623.60 DLT SOLUTIONS 703-773- 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 533150 61 AutoCAD subscriptions
Green Clancy 3/7/2022 $92.79 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 531130 41 AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill, ending 2022.02.13, AML Admin
Green Clancy 3/7/12022 $92.79 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 531130 45 AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill, ending 2022.02.13, AML Project Costs
Green Clancy 3/7/2022 $185.58 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 531130 1 AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill, ending 2022.02.13, Admin
Green Clancy 3/7/12022 $685.88 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-24500 8800010-NP000 531130 21 AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill, ending 2022.02.13, CPD
Green Clancy 3/7/2022 $482.86 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 531130 51 AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill, ending 2022.02.13, WQ
Green Clancy 3/7/12022 $194.16 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 531130 35 AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill, ending 2022.02.13, DS
Brookins Kendall 3/8/2022 $396.00 MATHWORKS 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 533150 61 software renewal
Brookins Kendall 3/9/2022 $156.00 AMZN Mktp US 1Z5MA8T81 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 541120 61 Hard Drives

$9,058.53 ISD Data Processing

$122,372.20 Total Claims Paid

Exhibit #1 - PCard Summary Page 2 of 2 May 03, 2022



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PROGRAM REVENUE SUMMARY

MARCH 2022
PERIOD YEAR TO DATE
DIVISION RECEIPTS REVENUE

ADMINISTRATION 10 325.33 288,416.98
CONSERVATION PROGRAMS 20| 2,355,147.93 4,594,869.00
DISTRICTS 30| 109,132.76 1,992,196.51
ABANDONED MINE LANDS 40 296,584.88
WATER QUALITY 50| 282,292.26 2,869,262.08
GIS 60 7,401.45 207,308.16
IT/GIS 88 8,115.98
TOTAL DIVISIONS 2,754,299.73 10,256,753.59
APPROPRIATED FUNDS 1,143,833.00 10,294,497.00
AGENCY TOTAL 3,898,132.73 20,551,250.59

Exhibit #1 - Revenue Summary Page 1 of 1 May 03, 2022



State of Oklahoma

“ ‘ Allotment Budget and Available Cash 4/21/2022
:?'ﬂt":' OKLAHOMA As Of April 21,2022 }(1::;2;04 PM
P~
Business
Unit Class Dept Bud Ref Allocations Pre Encumbered Encumbered Current Yr Exp Prior Yr Exp Allotment Budget Available Cash
64500
190 0.00
19001 10 20 462,434.00 .00 .00 272.33 462,161.67 .00
19001 20 20 4,815,763.49 .00 .00 .00 4,815,763.49 .00
19001 30 20 5,715,379.00 .00 1.02 12,026.73 5,703,351.25 .00
19001 50 20 524,873.00 .00 .00 .00 524,873.00 .00
19011 50 21 .00 .00 .00 (42,937.04) 42,937.04 .00
19021 20 22 444,237.51 .00 .00 444,237.51 .00 .00
19021 50 22 475,128.00 .00 .00 475,128.00 .00 .00
12,437,815.00 1.02 888,727.53 11,549,086.45
191 3,028,798.56
19101 10 21 592,342.80 .00 .00 56,493.81 535,848.99 .00
19101 20 21 4,130,214.54 .00 1.56 236,411.59 3,893,801.39 .00
19101 30 21 5,851,532.01 .00 .00 666,704.22 5,080,800.64 104,027.15
19101 40 21 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
19101 50 21 621,098.14 .00 .00 566.54 620,531.60 .00
19102 40 22 2,096,531.00 .00 940,328.41 .00 .00 1,156,202.59
19102 88 22 4,400.00 .00 1,200.00 .00 .00 3,200.00
19111 10 22 125,000.00 .00 31,250.00 93,750.00 .00 .00
19111 20 22 959,557.06 .00 23,781.72 387,055.66 .00 548,719.68
19111 50 22 378,901.81 .00 220,089.81 158,812.00 .00 .00
14,759,577.36 1,216,651.50 1,599,793.82 10,130,982.62 1,812,149.42
192 2,616,942.24
19201 10 22 729,078.00 .00 186,006.32 416,024.74 .00 127,046.94
Report Name: OCGL0056.RPT
Query Title: OCP_GL0056_BUDGET BAL Page 1



Business

Unit

64500

Report Name: OCGL0O0S6.RPT

Allotment Budget and Available Cash 4/21/2022
‘: OKLAHOMA As Of April 21,2022 04:22:04 PM
- Page 2
1

Class Dept Bud Ref Allocations Pre Encumbered Encumbered Current Yr Exp Prior Yr Exp Allotment Budget Available Cash

192 2,616,942.24
19201 20 22 5,786,320.00 .00 1,785,909.92 3,395,289.40 .00 605,120.68
19201 30 22 6,188,979.00 .00 1,565,491.46 4,589,922.79 .00 33,564.75
19201 50 22 1,021,624.00 .00 531,632.39 420,150.83 .00 69,840.78
13,726,001.00 4,069,040.09 8,821,387.76 835,573.15

200 203,802.39

205 35,966.76
20500 10 20 600.00 .00 .00 .00 441.00 159.00
20500 10 21 1,400.00 .00 .00 100.65 845.97 453.38
20500 60 22 9,370.00 .00 2,315.89 2,119.16 .00 4,934.95
11,370.00 2,315.89 2,219.81 1,286.97 5,547.33

210 7.40

215 0.40
21500 20 21 187,881.00 .00 .00 187,881.00 .00 .00

187,881.00 187,881.00

220 ’ 20,200.83
22000 50 20 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00
22000 50 21 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00
22000 50 22 15,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 14,000.00
40,000.00 1,000.00 39,000.00

245 355,776.17
24500 10 20 60,000.00 .00 .00 .00 250.00 59,750.00

Query Title: OCP_GL0056_BUDGET BAL Page 2

State of Oklahoma




State of Oklahoma

“ “ Allotment Budget and Available Cash 4/21/2022
?ﬁ‘:‘ OKLAHOMA As Of April 21,2022 ;))::;:;04 PM
PR~
Business
Unit Class Dept Bud Ref Allocations Pre Encumbered Encumbered Current Yr Exp Prior Yr Exp Allotment Budget Available Cash
64500
245 355,776.17
24500 10 22 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00
24500 20 20 427,035.00 .00 6,602.00 .00 308,043.75 112,389.25
24500 20 21 172,895.00 .00 7,035.20 35,086.91 80,101.24 50,671.65
24500 20 22 135,237.00 .00 27,637.88 103,311.40 .00 4,287.72
24500 30 20 11,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 11,000.00
24500 30 21 11,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 11,000.00
24500 30 22 11,000.00 .00 .00 10,561.96 .00 438.04
24500 40 21 500.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 500.00
24500 40 22 500.00 .00 349.16 150.84 .00 .00
24500 50 20 60,000.00 .00 .00 .00 28,124.05 31,875.95
24500 50 21 237,371.00 .00 25,272.00 1,367.00 25,678.45 185,053.55
24500 50 22 331,451.39 .00 160,911.09 94,571.13 .00 75,969.17
24500 88 20 16,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,158.08 841.92
24500 88 21 19,585.00 .00 1,170.57 7,812.27 10,601.30 .86
24500 88 22 48,000.00 .00 25,634.35 5,511.75 .00 16,853.90
1,543,574.39 254,612.25 258,373.26 467,956.87 562,632.01
250 6,273,198.72
25000 20 20 40,983.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 40,983.00
25000 20 21 40,983.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 40,983.00
25000 20 22 40,983.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 40,983.00
25000 30 20 788,310.00 .00 .00 .00 459,104.23 329,205.77
25000 30 21 788,310.21 .00 .00 .00 543,558.71 244,751.50
Report Name: OCGL0056.RPT
Quely Title: OCP_GL0056_BUDGET_BAL Page 3



State of Oklahoma

aw ‘ Allotment Budget and Available Cash 4/21/2022
- A : 9.
?‘? OKLAHOMA As Of April 21,2022 1(3:::‘.104 PM
WPy
Business
Unit Class Dept Bud Ref Allocations Pre Encumbered Encumbered Current Yr Exp Prior Yr Exp Allotment Budget Available Cash
64500
250 6,273,198.72
25000 30 22 840,000.00 .00 .00 591,587.01 .00 248,412.99
25000 50 20 2,688,470.00 .00 807,740.23 .00 1,872,573.80 8,155.97
25000 50 21 4,099,204.00 .00 78,399.05 523,516.71 2,780,157.07 717,131.17
25000 50 22 3,794,659.00 .00 2,327,516.28 1,411,579.23 .00 55,563.49
13,121,902.21 3,213,655.56 2,526,682.95 5,655,393.81 1,726,169.89
255 131,700.00
25500 10 20 102,140.00 .00 .00 .00 102,140.00 .00
25500 10 21 102,000.00 .00 .00 .00 102,000.00 .00
25500 10 22 138,000.00 .00 120,040.00 17,960.00 .00 .00
342,140.00 120,040.00 17,960.00 204,140.00
400 13,825,532.32
40000 10 20 306,516.00 .00 6,108.86 (272.33) 284,813.29 15,866.18
40000 10 21 371,106.35 .00 357.49 57,165.20 299,572.30 14,011.36
40000 10 22 147,189.20 .00 64,508.05 79,611.02 .00 3,070.13
40000 20 20 5,557,434.00 176,650.00 308,072.38 .00 1,758,078.11 3,314,633.51
40000 20 21 3,274,778.61 155,549.99 210,547.12 118,381.14 1,576,370.59 1,213,929.77
40000 20 22 5,654,953.00 .00 181,309.45 252,310.95 .00 5,221,332.60
40000 30 20 2,267,696.00 .00 29,778.87 (10,347.74) 1,091,466.68 1,156,798.19
40000 30 21 1,694,725.00 .00 1,687.48 39,849.63 1,280,909.89 372,278.00
40000 30 22 2,160,523.86 .00 247,720.68 985,605.73 .00 927,197.45
40000 40 20 4,045,380.00 .00 239,432.79 .00 1,635,642.68 2,170,304.53
40000 40 21 4,856,194.49 1,752,295.50 9,100.00 903,038.54 1,192,774.51 998,985.94

Report Name: OCGL0056.RPT
Query Title: OCP_GL0056_BUDGET BAL

Page 4



State of Oklahoma

a‘« ‘ Allotment Budget and Available Cash 4/21/2022
- A H . .
7..7 f‘ OKLAHOMA As Of April 21,2022 04:22:04 PM
2 A~ Page 5
Business
Unit Class Dept Bud Ref Allocations Pre Encumbered Encumbered Current Yr Exp Prior Yr Exp Allotment Budget Available Cash
64500
400 13,825,532.32
40000 40 22 4,164,511.55 .00 731,840.38 706,641.77 .00 2,726,029.40
40000 50 20 3,730,746.00 .00 526,026.72 .00 3,141,722.62 62,996.66
40000 50 21 3,701,367.98 .00 141,568.91 160,972.79 3,113,090.15 285,736.13
40000 50 22 2,905,111.81 .00 1,066,230.10 1,710,419.11 .00 128,462.60
40000 60 22 363,586.90 .00 69,753.37 134,734.98 .00 159,098.55
40000 88 20 456,900.00 .00 238,914.29 .00 210,267.57 7,718.14
40000 88 21 519,447.00 .00 22,603.57 116,521.40 336,699.25 43,622.78
40000 88 22 420,895.00 .00 193,475.01 202,057.17 .00 25,362.82
46,599,062.75 2,084,495.49 4,289,035.52 5,456,689.36 15,921,407.64 18,847,434.74
415 0.52
424 0.69
700 556,371.45
70000 30 20 400,000.00 .00 2,146.56 .00 392,096.28 5,757.16
70000 30 21 400,000.00 .00 16,952.74 15,729.70 280,765.99 86,551.57
70000 30 22 450,000.00 .00 13,272.68 215,531.46 .00 221,195.86
1,250,000.00 32,371.98 231,261.16 672,862.27 313,504.59
994 (39.05)
Business Unit Totals 104,019,323.71 2,084,495.49 13,198,723.81 19,990,976.65 44,603,116.63 24,142,011.13 27,048,259.40

Report Name: OCGL0056.RPT
Query Title: OCP_GL0056_BUDGET BAL

Page 5



State of Oklahoma

“: ‘ Allotment Budget and Available Cash 4/21/2022
S ‘: OKL AHOMA As Of April 21,2022 04:22:04 PM
n.:a 4 Page 6
Business
Unit Class Dept Bud Ref Allocations Pre Encumbered Encumbered Current Yr Exp Prior Yr Exp Allotment Budget Available Cash
Grand Totals 104,019,323.71 2,084,495.49 13,198,723.81 19,990,976.65 44,603,116.63 24,142,011.13 27,048,259.40

Report Name: OCGL0056.RPT
Query Title: OCP_GL0056_BUDGET_BAL Page 6



OCC AGREEMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION

OCC PARTY NO PURPOSE AMENDMENT PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNT TO AMOUNT FROM FUNDING
ID occ OCC  SOURCE
a Natural NR207335XXXXC Remedial repairs on Amendment 2 adds 3/2/2020 9/30/2023 $1,393,121 Federal

Resources 003 (OCC-609) Quartermaster Site 198 $43,621 to the Funds
Conservation in Custer County and agreement. (NRCS)
Service Kadashan Bottoms

Channel in Wagoner

County.

b  OK Office of 0CC-740 Tto create the call taking 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 $11,000 OK 911
Emergency boundaries of each Mngt.
Mngt. 911 public agency certified by Authority
Mngt. Authority the 911 Management

Authority based on
information certified to
the Oklahoma Tax
Commission.

¢ OK Office of 0OCC-741 To operate and maintain 7/1/2022 6/30/2023 $93,000 OK 911
Emergency the NG911 State Mngt.
Mngt. 911 Repository. Authority
Mngt. Authority

d Noble County 0OCC-739 To cooperate on the 5/1/2022 4/30/2023 $6,500  General
Conservation General Mills Soil Health Mills 2022
District Project through support Agreement

of a demonstration farm
and soil health mentoring
producers and with
general assistance on
outreach for the program.
Exhibit 2 Page 1 of 3 5/3/2022



OCC PARTY NO PURPOSE AMENDMENT PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNT TO AMOUNT FROM FUNDING
ID 0cCC 0OCC SOURCE
e Connor's State OCC-742 To provide student 5/1/2022 4/30/2023 $12,000 Gen.

College workers to subsample Revenue /
benthic macro- Federal EPA
invertebrate samples in 319
preparation for
identification by a
taxonomist.

f  Garfield County 0CC-671 To cooperate on the No cost time extension 4/1/2021 3/31/2023 $6,500  General
Conservation General Mills Soil Health Mills 2022
District Project through support Agreement

of a demonstration farm
and soil health mentoring
producers and with
general assistance on
outreach for the program.

g  Grant County 0CC-672 To cooperate on the No cost time extension 4/1/2021 3/31/2023 $6,500  General
Conservation General Mills Soil Health Mills 2022
District Project through support Agreement

of a demonstration farm
and soil health mentoring
producers and with
general assistance on
outreach for the program.
h  Kay County 0CC-673 To cooperate on the No cost time extension 4/1/2021 3/31/2023 $6,500  General

Conservation
District

Exhibit 2

General Mills Soil Health
Project through support
of a demonstration farm
and soil health mentoring
producers and with
general assistance on

outreach for the program.

Page 2 of 3

Mills 2022
Agreement

5/3/2022



OCC PARTY NO PURPOSE AMENDMENT PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNTTO  AMOUNT FROM  FUNDING
ID OcCcC OcCcC SOURCE
i Kingfisher 0OCC-674 To cooperate on the No cost time extension 4/1/2021 3/31/2023 $6,500  General
County General Mills Soil Health Mills 2022
Conservation Project through support Agreement
District of a demonstration farm
and soil health mentoring
producers and with
general assistance on
outreach for the program.
Exhibit 2 Page 3 of 3 5/3/2022



Recommendation for Appointment of Conservation District Director

District
Arbuckle

Blaine County
Checotah
Cimarron County
Cleveland County

Creek County

East Canadian County

Grady County
Grant County
Haskell County
Jackson County
Jefferson County
Johnston County
Kay County
LeFlore County
Love County
Marshall County
Murray County
Noble County
Oklahoma County
Sequoyah County
Stephens County
Tulsa County

*Did not meet 75% meeting attendance requirement

Exhibit #3

First Name
Seth
Kelly
Mike
Dustin
Jerry
Jim
Lacey
Oscar
Rodney
Phil
Sam
Gary
Diane
Joe
Jonathan
Willis
Tony
Bruce
Marty
Richard
Frankie
Lee

Tom

Last Name
Coffey
Bedwell
Williams
Topper
Calvert
Manning Jr.
Dawson
Nelson
Hern
Cantrell
Vinyard
Carter
Niblett
Caughlin
Davis
McKay
Hawkins
Reynolds
Williams
Godfrey, Jr.
Woodruff
Stepp
Tolbert

Page 1 of 1

Succeeds

Justin Howell

Mike Niblett

Ed Abernathy

Term
Expires

6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2023
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2022
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024
6/30/2024

Number of Position

Meetings
2/3*
4/4
12/19*
13/14
20/22
9/22*
20/20
19/22
20/22
16/19
8/9

7/9
13/21*
17/20
19/20
19/20
19/21
10/10

Number
A
A

g >» » » » » » >» >» »>» O

> > » » » » > > > >

5/3/2022



CCCD

Cimarron County Conservation District

PO Box 1086, 209 S. Cimarron Ave., Suite C
Boise City, Oklahoma 73933-1086
Phone: 580-544-3048 Email: CimarronCCD@conservation.ok.qov

April 11,2022

As board member’s we do our best to come to 75% of the meeting a year, but due to unforeseen issues
Mr. Dusty Topper was not able to make that percentage last year. We understand that Mr. Topper is up
- for reappointment and as a board we voted at the March 2022 meeting to reappoint Mr. Dusty Topper to
the Cimarron County Conservation District Board for another term.
Mr. Topper has been a very encouraging board member for the past term, and we feel he will continue to
do in the future. When Mr. Topper is in town, he always stops by the office to see if the district secretary
needs anything or what need to be done.
Sincerely,

ohn Patrick Bourk

Cimarron County Conservation District

SERVING CONSERVATION SINCE 1948



EAST CANADIAN
COUNTY

CONSERVATION

e ——— e
BN RN INNOWN 1625 E. US Highway 66, El Reno, OK 73036 (405) 262-1958, ext 3

-Pat Brueggen, Chairman -Lacey Dawson, Vice-Chairman -Marvin Novak, Treasurer -Bob Rother -Rita Wiedemann

April 12, 2022

Trey Lam
Executive Director
Oklahoma Conservation Commission

Dear Mr. Lam,

For the purpose of reappointment, Mrs. Lacey Dawson has not meet the required 75% meeting attendance rule
in her most recent term. However, Mrs. Dawson has served faithfully on the East Canadian County
Conservation District Board of Directors since October, 2015 and has attended at a rate of 75% or better up
until her most recent term. The board of Directors respectfully requests the 75% rule be waived for Mrs.
Dawson for the past term dated July 2020 — June 2022, and that she be reappointed to the board for the next
term of July 2022-March 2024. Thank You.

Sincerely,

Patrick J. Brueggen

Chairman



MURRAY
COUNTY
CONSERVATION

Murray County Conservation District
3490 Highway 7 W. Sulphur, OK 73086 - Phone (580) 622-3913
murrayccd@conservation.ok.gov

April 6, 2022

Trey Lam, Executive Director
Oklahoma Conservation Commission
2800 N. Lincoln Blvd, Ste 200
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Trey,

Enclosed is the Recommendation for Reappointment paperwork for Bruce Reynolds.
Mr. Reynolds did not attend 75% of regular schedules meetings during him immediate
past term. In the last year or so, Mr. Reynolds has dealt with some difficult health
challenges and treatment that has prevented him from attending board meetings.

We value Mr. Reynolds and his knowledge his brings to our board. We would request
that the 75% rule be waved for Mr. Reynolds and reappoint him to the Murray County
Conservation District Board.

Sincerely,

Bob Dulaney, Chair
Murray County Conservation District



OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REQUESTS

occ DATES SPONSOR NAME OF MEETING LOCATION ATTENDANCE EST COST FUNDING
ID SOURCE
a May 9 - 13, 2022 National Association of NCPP Working Conference Minneapolis, MN Green and $0.00 NASCA
State Conservation Agencies and Training Session Marshall Reimb.
b August 7-12, 2022 National Project WET Project WET Coordinator's Spokane, WA Miller $2,235.00 400 Funds
Conference
Exhibit #4

Page 1of 1

5/3/2022



Conservation District
Joint Plans of Operation
July 1, 2022 — September 30, 2023
Recommendations for Approval

Areal Area ll Area lll
Ellis

Kingfisher

Area lV Area 'V

Exhibit #5 May 3, 2022



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
ADMINISTRATION STAFF / DISTRICT SERVICES STAFF
SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES FOR OCTOBER
Tuesday, May 03, 2022

Executive Director

Participated in the Climate Smart Grant Meeting discussion.
Participated in discussion on how to help underserved producers.
Participated in Tribal RPG Meeting discussion.
Participated in Soil Health Team Meeting.
Participated in RIPE Farmer Advisory Network discussion.
Participated in Multi-Generational Meeting.
Participated in follow up discussion on 590 Conservation Practice Standard.
Participated in Tech with OMES Session 1 Teams Training.
Interviewing candidates for Soil Heath Urban Conservationist Position in Tulsa.
Participated in Elk City tour of rehab dam project with staff from Senator Lankford’s office.
Participated in Leadership Class Session I.
Participated in discussion on Poultry issues.
Participated in Kiowa County Conservation District meeting.
Participated in discussion with Inhofe staff.
Participated in meeting with the OKC Farm Bureau.
Participated in discussion on Ag Finance Transition Meeting.
Participated in Conservation Day at the Capitol.
Participated in Gross Production Tax Sunset Extension discussion.
Assistant Director
Reconciled EGID billing for April.

Participated in discussion about location of district watershed aides; upcoming rehab projects
and status of watershed projects.

Attended the Comanche and Kiowa County Conservation District board meetings.
Met with Dept. of Ag Finance staff to discuss transition.
Participated in Conservation Day at the Capitol.

Set up Kofax scanning capability for submission of reimbursement claims. Received training
and have begun to scan reimbursement claims to OMES for processing.

Participated in full-staff Multi-Generational training.
Began payroll parallel testing for agency conversion to workday.

Participated in the first session of new Leadership Class; conducted session on financial

Page 1 of 4



management with C. Green.
Submitted quarterly reports for NACD technical assistance grants.

Participated in Conservation Teams monthly training. This month conducted by OMES to
troubleshoot email issues.

Participated in the National Watershed Coalition webinar on “Taking Care of the
Investment”.

Participated in NASCA webinar on conservation district delivery of programs and services
when not co-located in a USDA service center.

Processed claims for prescribed burn funds.
Closed out two agreements with USFWS.

Completed a budget revision to move conservation programs funding from last fiscal year to
this year.

Continued to revise the conservation district handbook.

Prepared responses to district requests regarding retirements / upcoming vacancies.
Processed invoices.

Developed Commission meeting exhibits for agreements and out of state travel.

Clancy —
- Assisted Kay CCD with new computer set-up

Participated in OACDE conference call

Attended CPO Brown Bag webinar

Respond to Indeed CD posting inquiries; remove/add postings to Indeed & the OCC

website as needed for CD opening

FY23 district staffing/budgeting discussion with Trey and Lisa

Equinox door repairs completed via Bob Howard Collision; shadowed Melissa on

applying new door decal

Sent out new director letters and emails, filed paperwork

JPO reviews

Muskogee CCD assistance/board meeting attendance

Attended Finance Transition meeting with ODAFF

Moved surplus items for pickup

Continued handbook revisions with Lisa and Janet

Attended Conservation Day at the Capitol

Attended SLS MS Teams webinar on Breakout Room functionality

OADC Leadership Class — attended first two-day session; worked with Lisa and Janet on

presentation

Researched total compensation calculation methods

Processed new director appointments; built new director information files as needed

Attended NASCA “Not Co-Located District Services” webinar; reviewed presentation

for Amy at North Caddo prior

Attended Generational Intelligence agency-wide training

Brief overview of CORE functionality with MaryAnne

Facilitated District Teams Training sessions with OMES April 12 and April 14

Completed March OPERs exception report

Received and tracked NoFP proof of publications

Page 2 of 4



Creek CCD assistance/board meeting attendance
Attended SLS MS Teams webinar on SharePoint functionality

General/Misc throughout the month:
Paid bills/completed works coding/Pcard report as needed
Provided district assistance as needed/requested
Update website as needed/requested
Processed preclaims and claims
Ran OPERS and Longevity reports, checked longevity payments and annual leave
balances, verified personnel action forms in database
Made additions/edits to The Ripple Effect on behalf of District Services
Core queries/reports as needed/requested
Updated fund report
Ran daily ABAC reports
Filed preclaims, electronic deposit information

Tarron —
- Mail distribution for Conservation Commission.

Prepared the Commission Meeting minutes from the previous regular scheduled meeting
for review and approval.
Finalized May Commission meeting packet: Prepared tentative meeting agenda;
Administration Division Monthly Summary, Commissioner Travel Claims.
Compiled the tentative meeting packet for hard-copy and email distribution to
Commission members and principal staff and sent email Meeting Notice.
P-card purchases/works coding.
Organized and setup Multi-Generational Meeting; Kari Kuykendall assisted.
Participated in Multi-Generational Meeting.
Booked flight and lodging for Mr. Lam to participate in NASCA Board Meeting in York,
ME on 5/24-5/25/22.
Coordinated with Great Plains Kubota for Mr. Raasch and Mr. Horinek to pick up ATVS
for District Services.
Sending out updates on BrightPath progress as required.
Participated in Microsoft PowerPoint Level 100 Training.
Participated in Word Essential Training (Office 365/MS 365).
Book Commissioner lodging.
Watershed dam inspection organization project ongoing; I have input everything I have
for 2022 so far; 2020 and 2021 is complete until I hear back from Tammy Sawatzky on
inspections I am missing; currently organizing 2019.
Timekeeper for Administration, Conservation and GIS.
Run 645 ESS Query Report for Director review.
Mileage reports for Administration, District Services and Conservation.
Other administrative duties such as answering main line, filing, maintaining Executive
Director’s calendar, ordering office supplies for the Conservation Commission & setting
meetings, and facilitating meetings for other staff and any other special requests.

COMMUNICATIONS OVERVIEW

Conservation Day at the Capitol was the key event for Communications for the month:
103 packets — These included, Legislative District maps/fact sheets, Division Successes, Cost-

Page 3 of 4



Share information, Trey’s PowerPoint to the Rural Caucus, and more.
Copies of handouts for about 60 participants.

Social media posts for the following had a combined 107 Likes:
Outstanding District, Caney Valley;

Outstanding Cooperator, Sandy Ankenman, Ottawa CCD;

Mike Thralls Memorial Scholarship, High School, Eric Quisenberry;
Participant visits with Legislators.

Other Communications outreach:

Ron Hays released 3 interviews with Jimmy Emmons on the Oklahoma Farm Report: “Jimmy
Emmons Tells Ranchers to Be Proactive During Dry Times by Prioritizing Grazing
Management,”; “Jimmy Emmons Talks on the Benefits of Starting Down the Road to Soil
Health,”; and “Virtual Fencing and the Advantages for Rotational Grazing with Jimmy
Emmons.”

RFD-TV carried a segment featuring Jimmy Emmons, titled, “Ranchers should be proactive in
protecting pastures during dry times.” This story reached 647 people on Facebook and was
shared six times.

Facebook posts of Soil Health producer consultations by Meg Greski and Jimmy Emmons,
reached more than 1,200 people combined.

Employee of the Quarter, Becky Zawalski: Facebook, Instagram and short story posted by
Clancy Green, Director of Districts Services, on the website. On the last 12 Employees of the
Quarter, we have posted a short story and a photo of that person, in the office or in the field, on
the website.

Worked on six more press releases for NRCS Team webinars: Team 14, Team 21, Team 19,
Team 1, Team 20 and Team 15. Secured quotes for these. Also, some dates had shifted so I
moved those around on the OCC website calendar.

In a one-month period, the District Service Coordinator and the Communications Director posted
to and/or updated 44 items on the OCC website calendar.

Also, in a one-month period, have received and replied to 12 new submissions from the OCC
website Contact Form.

On April 13, the 55" edition of The Ripple Effect was sent out.

Sent out Media Advisory to encourage coverage of National Land and Range Judging
Competition

Worked with Amy Seiger and Gilbert Guerrero on planning for National Land and Range
Judging.

In planning stages for ODAFF Ag on Lincoln event, scheduled for May 18. Secured our
participation in the event. Contacted Trey with last year’s plan and then submitted that to
Directors for conformations that they will be able to participate again this year. Also working
with Assistant Director on the feral swine exhibit being provided by OCC’s feral swine techs.

Social Media:

In three years, OCC’s Facebook page has gone from 1,956 page Likes to 4,482, an increase of
2,526, an average of 70 new Likes per month. Also, the OCC Instagram has topped 400
followers with 402 as of mid-April.

Page 4 of 4



Feral Swine Report for April 2022

Northern Oklahoma Feral Swine Project-Michael Horinek

- Attended Multi-Generational training at OKC.

-Damage Assessments are continually being completed.

- Picked up UTV and put it in use placing swine traps.

-Attended Kay, Pawnee, and Osage County Conservation District Board Meetings.
-Utilized game cameras to scout potential trap sites.

- Aided APHIS in the field on numerous occasions scouting, baiting traps, and removing swine
from traps.

-Currently 39 landowners have signed up in the project with approximately 36,757 acres have
been enrolled in the project area.

-765 feral swine have been captured directly related to the efforts of the Feral Swine Specialist.
-New landowner contacts are being made.

-Assisted with Conservation Day for local students.

Red River Swine Project-Tanner Raasch

- Attended Tillman and Cotton County Conservation District Board Meetings.
-Attended Multi-Generational training at OKC.

-Helping Coordinate Outreach meetings for the counties in the project area.

- Picked up UTV and put it in use placing swine traps.

-Several new locations were scouted and trail cameras were moved to these locations.
-Talked with several landowners about the project during the month.

-Spent the majority of the time in Cotton County contacting landowners.

-Assisted APHIS with baiting traps and trail camera monitoring on several occasions.
Upper Red River County Feral Swine Control Pilot Project

-Attended NFRRCD board meeting

-help APHIS bait traps and set up and move traps within counties

-help APHIS remove hogs from traps



-Signed up 2 Landowners for feral swine eradication
-Eradicated 95 hogs
-Built 2 self-sorting gates for traps.

-Set up and used trail cameras to scout swine.



GENERAL COUNSEL

APRIL 2022 SUMMARY

Meetings Attended:

» April 4 Hearing on Sallisaw 33 - Sequoyah County Courthouse
» April 7 Boomer Lake Easement call with City of Stillwater - Teleconference
» April 7 Conservation District Handbook Committee - TEAMS
» April 12 Communication Meeting - Stillwater, OK

» April 13 Multi-generational Training - OKC, OK

» April 14 Conservation District Handbook Committee - TEAMS
> April 18 Conservation District Handbook Committee - TEAMS
» April 19 OACD Conservation Leadership Class - OKC, OK

» April 20 Conservation District Handbook Committee - TEAMS
> April 21 NRCS PDM Meeting - TEAMS

» April 22 BrightPath CANS Meeting - TEAMS

» April 22 Environmental Law Section CLE - OKC, OK

» April 25 Conservation District Handbook Committee - TEAMS
» April 25 Bear Fall Coon Creek Site #20 Meeting - Guthrie, OK

» April 28 Principal Staff Meeting - TEAMS

» April 28 Seminole County CD Board Meeting - Wewoka, OK

» April 29 Site Visit Nelson Property - McIntosh County, OK

Conservation District Issues:

» Responded to issues and questions for or on behalf of the following conservation

districts: Arbuckle CD, Dewey County CD, Hughes County CD, Logan County CD,

Oklahoma County CD, Payne County CD, Seminole County CD, Sequoyah County CD, Tulsa

County CD, and Washita County CD

> Responded to questions or issues by conservation districts regarding the following

topics: encroachment agreements for wind projects and oil and gas project, ,

Page 1 of 3



development around flood control structure, conservancy districts, agreement terms,
consent of Junior easements drafts, Open Meeting Act questions and actions, and release

of easement

Rehabilitation and Repair Projects:

>

>

Upper Black Bear Creek Site 62 - The City of Perry has been clearing land rights for
this site. All properties have been acquired, except one. The remaining landowner, Vann,
is continuing.

Sallisaw Creek Site 33 - A hearing was held on April 4 at 10 am. The lawyers for the
landowners, Sequoyah County CD, and the OWRB made oral arguments regarding the
process of appeal of an administrative determination by the OWRB which is before the
Court for consideration. The judge wanted to review the record again before making a
final determination. We are still awaiting his decision.

Lower Bayou 12 - Working to set a date to meet with the main landowner.

Other Flood Control Issues:

>

Bear-Fall Coon Creek Site 20 - A meeting has been set for April 25 at 1:30pm with the
landowner and his engineer and attorney to discuss the location of his house and other
structures.

Caddo Creek Sites - Awaiting finalization of agreement and receipt of payment.

Little Wewoka Creek Site 1 - Waiting on the Muscogee Creek Nation to coordinate

discussions with the landowners; email sent mid-January.

AML:

>
>
>

General administrative correspondence and reviews
Review of ROE

Review of projects and progression

McGirt - AML issues

>

>
>
>

OSMRE correspondence
Review of the documents in the administrative record from the Department of Justice
Review of additional documents added to administrative record from OAG

Discussion with OAG on AML program and equipment

Page 2 of 3



General Commission Issues:

X/
°e

Contracts and Agreements: 3
Open records: 1

Conservancy District requests: 2
Document Reviews: 1

Research Projects: 1

Other small projects: 2

L X4

X/ 7
L X X4

X3

*

X/
L X4

Page 3 of 3



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
WATER QUALITY DIVISION
APRIL MONTHLY SUMMARY
Shanon Phillips, Director
May 2, 2022

lllinois River Riparian Easement Program

¢ Riparian exclusion payments have been made with the help of the three participating districts.
The projected totals include a total of 31 landowners for the year 2021 totaling 1,498 acres and
a total payout of $88,710.30. These agreements are spread across three counties as follows:
o0 Cherokee County — Payments have been made to 4 landowners for a total of 328.3
acres of riparian exclusion and a total payment of $20,682.90.
o Delaware County — Payments have been made to 3 landowners for a total of 75.9
acres of riparian exclusion and a total payout of $5,009.40.
o Adair County — Payments have been made to 24 landowners for a total of 1,050.8
acres and a total payout of $63,018.

Blue Thumb April Report

Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program

Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission
Report for Cheryl Cheadle, Candice Miller, Kim Shaw, Becky Zawalski, Rebecca Bond
Compiled activity for March: + 301
290 people were reached through face-to-face education and outreach; 11 people were reached
through a virtual Human Community Network webinar.

Ongoing Activities: Bug pickings and quarterly Q/A; recruiting new Yard by Yard districts and
participants; supporting existing Yard by Yard participants.

April Activities:
Blue Thumb Trainings:

4/9-10: Blue Thumb Training at Langston (6 students and 2 professors for Day One; 5
students and 2 professors for Day Two)

Other Education and Outreach Activities:

4/4: Virtual water education with Alaska Daisy Girl Scout Troop (12 girls and 1 leader)
4/7-9: OKC Farm Show (contacts with 15 people Thursday morning)
a]7: OSU Virtual CitSci Expo, “Meet a Real Scientist” (2 attendees)
4/8: Yard by Yard exhibit at Springfest, Tulsa Garden Center (78 adults,
4 children)
4/8: Oklahoma County CD Natural Resource Day (73 5" graders)
4/9: Yard by Yard exhibit at Springfest, Tulsa Garden Center (65 adults, 4 children)
4/11: Kim did an interview with KCNP, Chickasaw Community Radio (unknown number

of people reached)
4/12: Whiz Kids, Del City (10 kids, 12 adults)



4/14:
4/16:

4/18:
4/22:
4/23:
4/24.
4/26:
4/27:
4/29:

OCC Water Quality Division
April 2022 Monthly Summary
Page 2 of 6

Haskell County CD Fishing Clinic, Stigler (136 students, 9 adults)
Outreach event at Ebenezer Baptist Church in coordination with Langston
University (100 attendees)

Exhibit for Water Day at the Capitol

Earth Day Festival, Durant

Earth Day Festival, Grove

Earth Day Festival, Norman

Dewey County CD Natural Resource Day

Creek experience at Tulsa Dream Center

Creek experience with Discovery Lab employees in Tulsa

Presentations Given by Staff or Volunteers:

4/20:
4/28:

Candice will present at Northeastern Oklahoma A & M College, Miami
Cheryl will offer a Yard by Yard presentation to Muskogee Master Gardeners

Meetings, Calls and Conferences or Trainings Attended by Staff:

4/5:
4/5:
4/5:

4/13:
4/13:
4/19:
4/19:
4/19:
4/19:
4/25:
4/26:
4/27:
4/28:

Blue Thumb staff meeting

Friends of Blue Thumb meeting

Project WET | & T meeting

All staff multigenerational training
EcoRise environmental justice training
Blue Thumb staff meeting

Spotlight on Wisconsin Volunteer Monitoring webinar
Program managers meeting

Project WET Council meeting

Full Circle Citizenship planning meeting
EcoRise environmental justice training
District Relations workgroup meeting
EcoRise environmental justice training

Work in Priority Watersheds:

4/18:

Bishop Creek stakeholders meeting

Groundwater Screening Events:

4/28:

Groundwater screening event for North and West Caddo CDs

Activities Scheduled for May:

5/2:
5/3:
5/3:
5/3:
5/4:
5/4.
5/4:
5/5:

Jenks WILD event
Commission meeting
Project WET | & T meeting
Creek walk, Tahlequah
Creek walk, Tahlequah
Kingfisher County CD NRD
Murray County CD NRD
Kingfisher County CD NRD



OCC Water Quality Division
April 2022 Monthly Summary
Page 3 of 6

5/5:  Johnston County CD NRD

5/9: LTWA Outreach Subcommittee meeting

5/9:  Planning meeting for GRDA summer camps
5/10: Blue Thumb Visioning meeting

5/11: Yard by Yard planning meeting

5/12: Project WET webinar on reaching audiences with different needs
5/13: Call with Steve Patterson about Wister WBP
5/16-20: Fish School

5/23: Bishop Creek stakeholders meeting

5/24: Blue Thumb staff meeting

5/25-26: C*Sci 2022 Virtual Conference

5/25: Incredible Journey at Norman East Library
5/26: Water Safety Day, Poteau

5/31-6/3: Virtual 303(d) Workshop

Management Staff

1.

Noohkwd

Participated in the following meetings/calls:
Poultry NMP informational call (04/01)
Commission Meeting (04/04)
AFT project update (04/05)
Agency finance transition working group (04/06)
Made presentation to “Professionals in Water Sciences” class (04/08)
Soil health team coordination (04/11)
Climate smart grant (04/11)
Conservation water quality team (04/12)
Made presentation to the Tar Creek Trustee Council (04/12)
OSU virtual fencing project (04/12)
Agency full staff training (04/13)
HAWQS project update (04/14)
. lllinois River Watershed technical working group (04/14; 04/21; 04/28)
WQ Division program managers (04/19)
OCLWA Board (04/20)
Pensacola Operations Model Tech Conference (04/20)
Neighbors Helping Neighbors producer consults (04/20)
Interview Urban Conservationist candidates (04/21-04-22)
Oklahoma WRAP (04/25)
Oklahoma 319 program annual review (04/26)
Principal staff (04/28)
Conservation partners tour Mcintosh county property (04/29)
. Many conference calls with various Division and agency staff throughout month
Prepared WQ Draw
Paid invoices
Developed information for Match report
Performed many administrative tasks
Worked on numerous IT related issues
Responded to numerous internal and external info requests throughout the month

S<ECYVTNQETOSITATTISQ@TOQ0TY



OCC Water Quality Division
April 2022 Monthly Summary
Page 4 of 6

Soil Health Education Program

e Worked with American Farmland Trust on soil health economic study:
o Continued NTT/COMET-Farm environmental analysis for case study farms
o0 Began to write final case study documents
o0 Established timeline for preparations to present case studies at SWCS Annual
Conference in Denver, July 2022
e All team members attended the Multi-Generational Training, where we learned the 5 current
generations in the workplace interact with one another and are best motivated
e Represented OCC at:
o0 Oklahoma Grazing Lands Coalition Conference (Blane and Meg)
o Oklahoma City Farm Show (Meg and Water Quality/Blue Thumb, Oklahoma CCD staff)
o Conservation Day at the Capitol
0 Ag Day at the Capitol
e Blane and Meg presented the soil health tunnel and rainfall simulator at Muskogee/Creek
CARE project field day in Checotah
e Producer consultations and WORMS/Haney testing:
Steve Scantling in Medford: Meg and Greg Scott
3J Farms in Blanchard: Blane
Lynn Yirsa in Nowata: Blane and Meg
Janet Froeb and Rachel Coffey in Wagoner: Meg
Wyatt Catron in Stillwater: Meg
Mark Nault in Okeene: Meg
Clay & Steve Pope: Jimmy and Blane

Reviewed job applications for Tulsa urban conservationist and Soil Health team director
Attended Oklahoma Grazing Lands Coalition board meeting
Presented about soil health to Beaver CCD Youth Board
Helped set up water quality monitoring equipment for OSU’s virtual fencing study in
Stillwater
o Wrote WORMS/Haney test reports for OACD CARE grant champions
e Greg Scott:
0 Multiple producer consultations
o0 Training on soil health for Choctaw Nation
0 Tulsa master gardener workshop rainfall simulator demonstration
e Blane:
0 Attended Culturally Significant Plants Symposium in Sulphur
o0 Gave a presentation to NEO FFA chapter on soil health
o0 Went to Mayes CCD meeting to talk about organizing a field day
o Organized Rogers CCD range judging contest
e Jimmy:
o0 Worked with stakeholders in the General Mills Regenerative Agriculture Program
(Garfield, Kingfisher and Grant counties)
o0 Visited with producers for consultations
0 Helped Braum’s Dairy Farms with a cover crop project in Arnett
o Participated in the Tulsa Urban Ag Coalition and Fresh Rx diabetes dietary
management program.
o NACD farm bill task force meeting

Oo0Oo0OO0OQ ooo0oO0OO0OO0OO



OCC Water Quality Division
April 2022 Monthly Summary
Page 5 of 6

0 Met with Lance Gunderson and the Haneys from Regen Ag Labs in Tulsa for
documentary filming

Monitoring

Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 5.4 (RBP 5.4) (Lower
Red River Basin) cycle.

Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 1.5 (RBP 1.5) (Upper
South Canadian and Grand Neosho Basins) cycle

Continued monthly water quality sampling at 3 stream sites in the Little Beaver Creek
watershed in support of the Little Beaver NRCS National Water Quality Initiative (NWQI)
Continued support for the monitoring of Holi-Tuska Creek in support of the New Spiro Lake
Project in LeFlore County

Continued subsampling macroinvertebrate collections in preparation for identification by the
taxonomist

Wetlands

Completed approximately 10 wetland determinations.

Responded to citizen requests for locating restorable wetlands through the Wetland Registry
hosted on the Wetlands Program Website.

Conducted mitigation plan review for potential wetland mitigation properties for an In-Lieu-Fee
program and wetland mitigation banks.

Continued coordination with Oklahoma State University (OSU) on a floodplain wetland
mapping project.

Continued revising protocol for Restorable Wetland Identification Protocol (RWIP) to improve
the ability of the method to locate sites with a high potential for restoration feasibility.

In coordination with OSU, continued drafting a guidebook and training program for the
Oklahoma Rapid Assessment Method (OKRAM), a protocol that can be used to determine
wetland condition.

Continued preparation for the National Wetland Condition Assessment Intensification Project,
to collect data at an additional 17 wetland sites this summer, to complete a state assessment
of wetland health and continue to refine OKRAM. Continued landowner contacts for land
access permission.

Coordinated with and participated as an Interagency Review Team member for the Natural
Resources Conservation Service to determine impacts of proposed rehabilitation of watershed
dams to meet high-hazard specifications.

Technical Writing & Records Management

Staff conducted the following activities:

Fulfilled multiple information requests
Entered sampling information
Performed routine quality assurance on monitoring data



OCC Water Quality Division
April 2022 Monthly Summary
Page 6 of 6

Continued analyses to track trends in stream health across the state using the last 20 years of
Rotating Basin Program monitoring data.

Continued design and testing of data sheets for use on electronic notebooks for the collection
of Rotating Basin Program field data.

Participated in the Assessment to Implementation Workgroup and sub workgroups to
determine best practices and improvement of the uses of monitoring data collected by the Blue
Thumb and Rotating Basin Monitoring Programs.

Continued compiling information for and coordinated annual training as required for the OCC
Blue Thumb and Rotating Basin Program monitoring staff.



Blue Thumb—In Pictures
April 2022

Blue Thumb Training at Langston

This month, we had a small training at Langston University for students and professors alike. It was small, but that only
made for a great training; we had some awesome discussions that, quite frankly, we just didn’t want to end. We had
beautiful weather for it as well. Welcome aboard, new volunteers!




Pick a Bug! Monitoring Storm

It’s bug picking time! Our little critters have We’ve had several new monitoring volunteers
been chilling in ethanol for months, just adopt a creek this month! Exciting news as we
waiting for the moment that monitoring continue to expand our reach across the state!

volunteers can sort through them!

Education, Education, Education

April is a busy month for staff and volunteers alike. Education and outreach jumps into high gear in April due to the
education events we attend for Earth Day Month. We were out in force in April spreading the word to help others
protect our most valuable resources.

Top Left: A new volunteer demonstrates water quality
testing at the Glenpool Public Library.

Top Right: Cheryl Cheadle participated in a Virtual Citizen
Science Expo, a collaboration with OSU, Spotty Rain, and
other partners.

Bottom Right: Kids pass around a globe and learn about
water on the earth at the Haskell County Conservation
District Fishing Clinic in Stigler.




OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION & TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION
MONTHLY SUMMARY
Mike Sharp, State Geographic Information Coordinator & Director

April, 2022

OGI & TS Activity

. Worked on various hardware and software support issues for OCC non-OMES computer
systems.

. Followed up on and provided assistance regarding OMES helpdesk tickets submitted by
OCC and District staff.

. Routine server, software and anti-virus and anti-spam maintenance on OGI computer
systems.

. Worked on various office IT issues.

. Worked with various conservation districts on IT issues.

. Attended Intergenerational Workshop on 4/13

. Scanned the original conservation district maps for archiving purposes

Geographic Information System (GIS) Activity

. Provided GIS services to AML, WQ, Soil Health, District Services and Administration.

Office of Geographic Information/State Geographic Information Council

. Worked on OKMaps servers, software and data.

. Compiled parcel data for statewide parcel data layer.

. Worked on NG911 IT systems configuration and backup.
. Attended 911 Management Authority monthly meeting

. Provided support to OKMaps users.

. Worked on PSAP boundaries.

. Worked on NG911 and OKMaps grants management

. Prepared agenda for May GI Council meeting

. Attended the MidAmerica GIS Consortium Symposium



AML ACTIVITY REPORT
May 3, 2022

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION & MANAGEMENT

Advanced state-wide non-coal AML inventory.

AML conservation reclamation project planning.

Participated in the USFWS Northern Long-eared Bat update webinar.

Participated in agency Multi-Generational Workshop.

Style Guide Workgroup: Edited and created documents; participated in workgroup meetings.
Researched Migratory Bird Treaty Act for applicability to projects funded with state funds.
AML Program Planning staff workshop.

Prepared construction cost estimates for multiple potential projects.

Updated GIS webpage

Continued work with National Association of Abandoned Mine Land Programs (NAAMLP) to:
develop guidance for non-coal AML funding; review & comment on statements to Congress.
Prepared documents & addressed OCC requirements in DOI/OSMRE Stipulation.

Grants Management: Drafted grant reports for OSMRE reimbursement of eligible expenses.
Budget & Financial Management: revised budget to include supplemental appropriation; paid
invoices; P-card purchasing & reporting; Participated in meeting concerning transfer of finance
activities.

Personnel Management: reported time & approved time; assigned tasks & directed staff.
Equipment Management: submitted vehicle logs; updated & maintained equipment inventory;
researched replacement computers; copied computer files for backup & possible transfer of
computers to OSMRE; installed new printer.

Operations Management: on-going

Submitted AML articles for The Ripple Effect.

Managed AML information on OCC website.

Assisted Water Quality Division Poultry Planning Committee with Nutrient Management Plan
(NMP). Reviewed HB 1631 for NMP requirements. Researched other state requirements and
tools for NMP planning.

Participated in OCC and AML Management meetings.

Participated in GIS Day at the Capitol

Assisted with registration for Land & Range Judging Contest.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Non-coal Inventory (NCI)

QA/QC performed on the following conservation districts: Craig, Nowata, Leflore, Mayes,
Wagoner, Tulsa, Rogers, Caney Valley, Delaware, Cherokee, Okmulgee, Osage, Pawnee,
Cimarron, Texas, Coal, Muskogee, McIntosh, Sequoyah, Haskell, Pittsburg, Latimer, Atoka.
Created non-coal inventory tracking status and assignment spreadsheet.

Created maps to visualize non-coal inventory status and assignments.

Non-coal inventory workshop.

Identified potential mines not listed under MRDS system in Haskell County CD and Mclntosh
County CD.



¢ Inventories initiated:

0 Ottawa County CD
Creek County CD
Little River CD
Kiamichi CD
Bryan County CD

O 00O

¢ Inventories completed:

0 Caney Valley CD
Osage County CD
Payne County CD
Delaware County CD
Cherokee County CD
Adair County CD
Atoka County CD
Talihina CD
Pushmataha County CD
Little River CD

O 0OO0O0OO0OO0OO0O0O0

Harrison Road Maintenance

e Prepared & submitted Advance Written Notification (AWN) for Secretarial approval; approval
received.

e Coordinated with landowner for site showing.

e Prepared contract package.

e Prepared & performed bid solicitation.

Eason Conservation Reclamation

e Prepared & submitted Advance Written Notification (AWN) for Secretarial approval; approval
pending.

e Prepared Project Description document and maps for consultation letters.

e Prepared and submitted consultation letters to appropriate agencies.

e Completed US Fish & Wildlife Service Information for Planning and Conservation (IPaC) tool for
project review.

e Finalized Reclamation Project Plans and Bid documents including a meeting with the landowner.

Vegetation Management

e Loudermilk Phase 1 (Rogers County) — Permanent vegetation prep & installation in progress.
e Williams Talala (Rogers County) — Permanent vegetation prep & installation in progress.
e Taloka Creek (Haskell County) - Permanent vegetation prep & installation in progress.

Maintenance

e Selrahc (Haskell County) — Met with contractor for planning & scheduling.



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CONSERVATION PROGRAMS DIVISION
Tammy Sawatzky, Director
May 3rd, 2022

Administration

Reconciled O&M and rehab financial records.

NRCS agreement management for watershed activities and remedial repairs.
Conducted the CPD staff meeting.

Participated in NRCS PDM TEAM meeting.

Conducted a final inspection on the Logan County logjam project.

Attended Commission meeting.

Attended the Arbuckle CD board meeting to assist the district with final approval of a
watershed dam easement encroachment agreement with Hecate Energy LLC. The
encroachment involves a solar farm that would impact Caddo Creek Sites 21, 22, 23, 24 and 25
in Carter County.

e Participated in Conservation Day at the Capital.

e Attended Multi-Generational training.

e (laims processed:

# of Claims Amount
CPD Administration 6 $ 27,717.98
Rehabilitation 3 622,064.92
District O&M 4 19,210.45

TOTAL  $ 668,993.35

Administrative Programs Officer - Paige Porter
e Attended the April Commission meeting April

e Met with NRCS and NFRR CD for Upper Elk 23 rehabilitation final inspection, April 20th,

e Participated in April NRCS PDM virtual meeting April 21st.

e Webinar on NWD Flood control O&M April 22nd,

e C(Created post OACD State meeting attendee survey through new Mentimeter.

e Paid April utility bills for Clinton and Pauls Valley shop.

e Continued work with OMES CAP and Grady Co. CD board on watershed shop build.

e Compiled and prepared April CPD report to the Commission.

e Attended Conservation Day at the Capitol in support of pending Conservation legislation.

e Coordinated April 27t Watershed Aide/Tech April training at OCC.

e Received CPR certification.

e Organized multi-division CPR /AED /First Aide certification for April 26 & 27th,

o Attended OCC full staff Multi-Generational / Generational Intelligence meeting.

e Began Okie811 member verification project for Districts.

e Coordinated CPD travel arrangements for Watershed Team in McClain Co.

e Facilitated all purchasing requests for the division.

e Reconciled & submitted March P-card activity.

e Began NRCS trip report tracking project.

e Conducted 2 small group field training sessions with Watershed Aides / Techs.

e Training with Division Director on four new areas of responsibility.

e Continued Inventory project (Standard of Care, Inventory Asset verification, Chain of
Custody)

Conservation Programs Division 1 |[Page



e Procured 2-way radios for Watershed Aide/Tech work for safety protocol in the field.
e Attended CPD staff meeting, April 26th.

Cost-Share Program — Taylor Marshall

e Received and processed Cost-Share Claims and sent them down for payment.

e Attended Conservation Day at the State Capitol, meeting with legislators to discuss
upcoming legislation we would like passed

e (Continued work on the Climate Smart Commodities Grant with Sarah Blaney and Shanon
Phillips

e Continued work on CPD Digital Media Organization Project by labeling and organizing
digitized photos.

e Started coordination for four Feral Hog Information Meetings in the two project areas that
the commission is currently working in.

e Attended the Locally Led Meeting in Beaver County to discuss Cost Share and a few other
upcoming funding opportunities.

¢ Finished work on the new Oklahoma Conservation Commission Logo and made finalized
versions to present to the Communications Committee.

e Attended OCC full staff Multi-Generational Meeting

e Attended OCC Communications Committee Meeting.

e Attended CPD Staff Meeting.

Claims Processed

# of N Claim
Claims # of Districts Amount
PY 23
29 20 $76,607.01
Brush Management 154.10 acres Fencing 11,041 ft
Pasture and Hayland Planting 40.80 acres Pond 13,301.80cy
Firebreak 7,950 Ft Well 4
Prescribed Burning 58.10 acres Grassed Waterway 1.30 acres
Irrigation
Pumping Plant 1 Management 2
PY 24
4 3 $11,010.72
Fencing 1,882 ft Range Seeding 40 acres
Grassed Waterway 4.40

Watershed Rehabilitation and New Construction

* NRCS rehabilitation and new construction agreement management.

» Cottonwood 54 - reached an agreement for final payment of $621,201.89 to the contractor. A
total of $44,800 ($1,400/day) of liquidated damages were charged for not completing on time.
The contractor’s surety company has issued a demand to freeze contract funds. In addition,
subcontractor Young Contracting has filled a lawsuit against Stewart Excavating and his surety
company for nonpayment. Final payment has been made to the contractor’s surety company.
Vegetation has begun under a separate contract.

Conservation Programs Division 2 |[Page



e Upper Elk 23D - A final inspection was conducted on April 20, 2022.
* Administrative, technical and land rights assistance to:

Rehabilitation

Sequoyah County - Sallisaw 33 and Sallisaw 36 ~ Logan County - Cottonwood 54
Town of Wilburton - Fourche Maline 7M Town of Meeker - Quapaw 15

City of Perry - Upper Black Bear 62 NFRR - Upper Elk 23D

Pontotoc County - Upper Clear Boggy 26 Latimer County - Boiling Springs 1
LeFlore County - Caston Mountain 1 and 2 Adair County - Scraper Hollow 2

East Canadian County - Uncle John 10
New Construction
Love County - Lower Bayou 12

Operation & Maintenance - George Moore & Johnny Pelley

* Technical, administrative, and legal/easement assistance to 11 Conservation Districts:

Seminole County Garvin Konawa County Kiowa County
Creek County McClain County Grady County Washita County
Custer County Arbuckle County Murray County

Received CPR/AED /First Aide certification

Attended Conservation Day at the Capitol

Attended Multigenerational Intelligence workshop presented to OCC.
Participated in National Watershed Coalition seminar on O & M.

Attended small group field training on inventory reporting led by Paige Porter.

Lead six-member Watershed Aide team to assist McClain Co. CD to clear trees and brush hazard on
watershed dams.

Conservation Programs Division 3 |[Page



	10.      To meet the requirement for Conservation District Director Elections for Position #3
	discussion and possible action to authorize the Executive Director to:
	a. Certify eligibility of candidates filing a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy
	for District Director during the filing period from May 2 – 13, 2022; and
	b. Approve polling places in conservation districts where two or more candidates filed a
	Notification and Declaration of Candidacy for District Director and therefore will be
	holding elections on Tuesday, June 7, 2022.
	All items on this agenda, including but not limited to any agenda item concerning the adoption or approval of any resolution, contract, agreement, or any other item of business, are subject to revision or amendment, including additions and/or deletion...
	Exhibit 1 - Financials .pdf
	sheet1
	March P-card.pdf
	Sheet1

	Dans Copy of REV_SUMMARY-FY2022 thru March 2022.pdf
	MAR


	0522 Draft Agenda.pdf
	10.      To meet the requirement for Conservation District Director Elections for Position #3
	discussion and possible action to authorize the Executive Director to:
	a. Certify eligibility of candidates filing a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy
	for District Director during the filing period from May 2 – 13, 2022; and
	b. Approve polling places in conservation districts where two or more candidates filed a
	Notification and Declaration of Candidacy for District Director and therefore will be
	holding elections on Tuesday, June 7, 2022.
	All items on this agenda, including but not limited to any agenda item concerning the adoption or approval of any resolution, contract, agreement, or any other item of business, are subject to revision or amendment, including additions and/or deletion...

	Exhibit 5 JPO Recommendation for Approval List.pdf
	Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation July 1, 2022 – September 30, 2023 Recommendations for Approval

	APR MONTHLY SUMMARY WQ.pdf
	Shanon Phillips, Director
	Blue Thumb April Report

	2022 APRIL CP DivisionReport.pdf
	May 3rd, 2022
	Administration

	0522 Draft Agenda.pdf
	e.   Garfield County Conservation District (OCC-671) to provide funds to the district from the General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil health mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the progra...
	f. Grant County Conservation District (OCC-672) to provide funds to the district from the General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil health mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the program. Am...
	g. Kay County Conservation District (OCC-673) to provide funds to the district from the General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil health mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the program. Amen...
	h. Kingfisher County Conservation District (OCC-674) to provide funds to the district from the General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil health mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the progra...
	10.      To meet the requirement for Conservation District Director Elections for Position #3
	discussion and possible action to authorize the Executive Director to:
	a. Certify eligibility of candidates filing a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy
	for District Director during the filing period from May 2 – 13, 2022;
	b. Approve polling places in conservation districts where two or more candidates filed a
	Notification and Declaration of Candidacy for District Director and therefore will be
	holding elections on Tuesday, June 7, 2022; and
	c. Establishing the dollar amount required to be deposited by a candidate contesting a recount or certification of voters in a district conservation election pursuant to OAC 155:10-1-5 (9).
	All items on this agenda, including but not limited to any agenda item concerning the adoption or approval of any resolution, contract, agreement, or any other item of business, are subject to revision or amendment, including additions and/or deletion...

	Dans Copy of REV_SUMMARY-FY2022 thru March 2022.pdf
	MAR

	March P-card.pdf
	Sheet1

	0522 Draft Agenda.pdf
	f.   Garfield County Conservation District (OCC-671) to provide funds to the district from the General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil health mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the progra...
	f.   Garfield County Conservation District (OCC-671) to provide funds to the district from the General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil health mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the progra...
	g. Grant County Conservation District (OCC-672) to provide funds to the district from the General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil health mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the program. Am...
	h. Kay County Conservation District (OCC-673) to provide funds to the district from the General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil health mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the program. Amen...
	i. Kingfisher County Conservation District (OCC-674) to provide funds to the district from the General Mills Soil Health Project in support of a demonstration farm, soil health mentoring producers and with general assistance on outreach for the progra...
	10.      To meet the requirement for Conservation District Director Elections for Position #3
	discussion and possible action to authorize the Executive Director to:
	a. Certify eligibility of candidates filing a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy
	for District Director during the filing period from May 2 – 13, 2022;
	b. Approve polling places in conservation districts where two or more candidates filed a
	Notification and Declaration of Candidacy for District Director and therefore will be
	holding elections on Tuesday, June 7, 2022; and
	c. Establishing the dollar amount required to be deposited by a candidate contesting a recount or certification of voters in a district conservation election pursuant to OAC 155:10-1-5 (9).
	All items on this agenda, including but not limited to any agenda item concerning the adoption or approval of any resolution, contract, agreement, or any other item of business, are subject to revision or amendment, including additions and/or deletion...

	Exhibit 3 Recommendation for Appointment List.pdf
	Cimarron_Topper.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Reappointment 2022.pdf
	Topper Coop-Agreement.pdf

	March NRCS sheet and Letter from board.pdf

	Murray_Reynolds.pdf
	Bruce Reynolds reappointment (002).pdf
	2022_04_12_17_12_09.pdf





